KM Py

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Transportation Planning
Policy Board

April 17, 2019
9:30 a.m.






KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning organization

KTMPs

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
Transportation Planning Policy Board (TPPB)
Wednesday, April 17, 2019
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:30 A.M.
AGENDA

Call to Order.

Opportunity for Public Comment.(1)

Staff Update: Advisory Committees; Air Quality.

Action Item: Approve minutes from March 20, 2019 meeting.

Action Item: Approve Resolution for May 2019 as National Bike Month.

Discussion and Action Item: Initiate the public involvement process regarding amendments to the 2040

Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) and FY19-22 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for

TxDOT’s project W45-01, I-14 Advanced Traffic Management System (ATMS).

7. Discussion and Action Item: Approve amendments to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP Copperas Cove's
project C40-05, FM 116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane Project.

8. Discussion and Action Item: Approve amendments to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP regarding Temple's
project T40-07a, Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 1.

9. Discussion and Action Item: Approve amendments to the 2040 MTP regarding Temple’s project T40-07b,
Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 2.

10. Discussion Item: Public input received through March 31, 2019.

ot B Bk

11. Member comments.
12. Adjourn.

Workshop - To Follow Regular Scheduled Meeting if Needed
AGENDA

1. Calltoorder.

2. Discussion on any of the following topics (if needed):
a. Current or past KTMPO documents and plans to include Unified Planning Work Program,
Transportation Improvement Program, By-Laws, Public Participation Plan, Regional Thoroughfare/Bicycle
Pedestrian Plan, Metropolitan Transportation Plan, Congestion Management Process, Annual
Performance Expenditure Report, Annual Project Listing, Texas Urban Mobility Plan, Unified
Transportation Plan, Federal Certification Process; b. Past or Future KTMPO Meeting processes or
happenings; c. KTMPO Current, Past or Future MPO Boundary Studies; d. KTMPO Past or Future Annual
Meetings; e. Current, Past or Future KTMPO Budgets and funding conditions; f. Rural Planning
Organizations and/or Regional Mobility Authorities; g. Special Funding for Projects; h. Legislative
Changes; i. Status of MPO Projects; j. Staff, TxDOT, Consultant, Guest presentations relating to
transportation; k. Meetings pertaining to any transportation related items/topics.

3. Adjourn.

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications
will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. | 1/Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so
prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.

0. BOX 72 . BELTON, TX 76513 L 254-770-2201( . FAX 254 23
o e mee e eee Sas SEs EEs BN EEe SEN SEN BEE DEE SEn DEn En Ban G Dan Don DEn Bam San S S S Eae s E e e






KTMP..J

KILLH_N TEMPLE

KILLEEN-TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING POLICY BOARD (TPPB)
Wednesday, March 20, 2019
9:30 AM

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)
2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Policy Board Voting Members Present

Chair Tim Davis — City of Temple Roger Miller—Coryell County

Vice Chair Mayor Jose Segarra—City of Temple Victor Goebel for Stan Swiatek—Texas Dept.
Mayor Marion Grayson—City of Belton of Transportation (TxDOT) Waco District
Mayor Spencer Smith—City of Harker Heights Darrell Burtner for Carole Warlick—Hill
Councilmember Susan Long—City of Temple Country Transit District (HCTD)

Councilmember Butch Menking — City of Killeen Ryan Haverlah for Mayor Dan Yancy - City of
Copperas Cove

Policy Board Non-Voting Members Present
Kristina Manning for Brian Dosa—Ft. Hood

Others Present

Christi Bonham—TxDOT Waco District Keith Sledd - Heart of Texas Defense Alliance
Liz Bullock—TxDOT Waco District Jason Deckman—City of Temple
Erika Karlick — TxDOT Waco District Uryan Nelson—KTMPO
Katelyn Kasberg — TxDOT Waco District Kendra Coufal —KTMPO
Brigida Gonzalez - TxDOT Sydnee Steelman—KTMPO
Caesar Arizpe—City of Killeen Kerry Fillip—CTCOG Area Agency on Aging
Solomon Thomas—TxDOT Bell County Area Sam Listi — City of Belton
Engineer

Meeting Minutes:

1. Call to Order: Uryan Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
2. Opportunity for Public Comment: No comments were made by the public.

3. Staff Update: Advisory Committees; Air Quality.



Sydnee Steelman stated that the next Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee meeting will be held on
May 7, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. and the next Planner’s Roundtable meeting will be in May. Air quality readings
for the month of February were 52 ppb at the Killeen station and 48 pphb at the Temple station.

4. Action Item: Approve minutes from February 20, 2019 meeting.

Jose Segura made a motion to approve February 20, 2019 meeting minutes, seconded by Marion
Grayson; the motion passed unanimously.

5. Discussion and Action Item: Recommend initiation of public involvement process regarding
amendments to the 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan {MTP)} and FY19-22 Transportation
Improvement Plan (TIP) regarding Copperas Cove’s project C40-05, FM 116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane
Project.

Sydnee Steelman informed the Board that amendments are needed to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP to
update the project description due to design constraints. The project originally included ADA compliant
sidewalks and bicycle lanes but will now be a shared use path. The amended project will include a shared-
use path instead and will maintain a primary focus of safety and connectivity within the region. KTMPQO
staff recommended the initiation of the 15-day public comment period for the amendment to the 2040
MTP and FY19-22 TIP. Ms. Steelman informed the group that two public forums will occur on March 26,
2019 in Harker Heights and Belton.

Ryan Haverlah made a motion to support staff recommendation to initiate the public involvement
process for MTP and TIP amendments for projects C40-05, seconded by Jose Segura; the motion passed
unanimously.

6. Discussion and Action item: Recommendation 1o initiate the public involvement process for MTP and
TIP amendments for Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 1, T40-07a.

Kendra Coufal informed the Board that the project limits for T40-07a will be updated from 522ft. S. of
Jupiter Dr. to 454ft. S. of Dove Meadow Blvd to 522ft S. of Jupiter Dr. to 20ft, N. of Riverside Trail. Ms.
Coufal stated that there will be two public forums on March 26, 2018 and public involvement will be a 15-
day period.

Susan Long made a motion to support staff recommendation for initiating public involvement for T40-
07a, seconded by Spencer Smith; the motion passed unanimously.

7. Discussion and Action Item: Recommendation to initiate the public involvement process for MTP and
TIP amendments for Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 2, T40-07b.

Kendra Coufal informed the Board that the project limits for T40-07b will be updated from 454ft. S. of
Dove Meadow to IH35S to 20ft. N. of Riverside Trial to {H-35 S. Ms. Coufal stated that there will be two
public forums on March 26, 2019 and public involvement will be a 15-day period.

Ryan Haverlah made a motion to support staff recommendation for initiating public involvement for
T40-07h, seconded by Susan Long; the motion passed unanimously.

8. Discussion and Action Item: Recommendation to initiate the public involvement process for 2045 MTP.

Kendra Coufal stated that the updated MTP chapters were available for review on the KTMPO website.
She also informed the group that the public involvement process for the 2045 MTP includes a 30-day
public comments period and two public forums.



Susan Long made a motion to support staff recommendation for initiating public involvement for the
2045 MTP, seconded by Ryan Haverlah; the motion passed unanimously.

9. Discussion ltem: TxDOT Quarterly Review of Local Government Projects.

Erika Karlik referred to the TxDOT handout showing various projects and the status of each project. Most
KTMPO project are on track for letting. Two projects are currently facing delays for minor reasons.

Spencer Smith commented that Warrior's Path from FM 2410 down to Old Nolanville Road will present
concerns due to a new school being built in that area as well as a new housing development.

10. Discussion Item: Public input received through February 28, 2019.

Public input received through February 28, 2019 were presented to the TPPB.
11, Member Comments:

No comments were made.

12. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:42 a.m.

These meeting minutes were approved by the TPPB members at their meeting on

Mayor Tim Davis, Chair lim Reed, KTMPQ Director






Transportation Planning Policy Board
w_/ April 17, 2019

KILL [:EN TEMI’LE

Agenda ltem #5

National Bike Month
Summary: ;

Since 1956, the League of American Bicyclists have dedicated the month of May as National Bike
Month to promote bicycling as a healthy, safe and environmentally-friendly form of transportation.

National Bike Month also includes:

e Bike to School Day on May 8,
e National Bike to Work Week on May 13-19, and
e Bike to Work Day on May 17.

Attached to this meeting packet is a resolution that will be presented to KTMPO Transportation
Planning Policy Board in April for supporting National Bike Month and associated events and
dates. KTMPO encourages area cities to also support and promote National Bike Month.

At their April 3, 2019 meeting, TAC recommended the approval of the resolution.

Action Needed: Approve Resolution for May 2019 as National Bike Month.




KIMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning organization

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE KILLEEN-TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
SUPPORTING NATIONAL BIKE MONTH (MAY 2019) AND ASSOCIATED EVENTS AND DATES

WHEREAS; The League of American Bicyclists has declared the month of May 2019 as National Bike
Month, May 8, 2019 as Bike to School Day; May 14 through May 19, 2019 as Bike to
Work Week; and May 17, 2019 as Bike to Work Day; and

WHEREAS; biking is a healthy, safe, and environmentally-friendly form of transportation and an
excellent form of recreation; and

WHEREAS; bicycle commuting is an effective means to reduce air pollution, conserve energy, and
promotes the “livability” of communities by reducing traffic, noise, and congestion; and

WHEREAS; bicycle transportation is an integral part of the “multi-modal” transportation system
planned by federal, state, regional, and local transportation agencies; and

WHEREAS; National Bike Month promotions, such as Bike to Work Week/Day and Bike to School
Day encourage citizens to ride their bicycles, thereby reducing vehicular emissions in
Central Texas;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization hereby
recognizes and supports the month of May 2019 as National Bike Month, May 8, 2019
as Bike to School Day; May 13 through May 19, 2019 as Bike to Work Week; and May
17, 2019 as Bike to Work Day;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization urges all who
support bicycling to participate in the events planned and urges all road users to share
the road safely with bicyclists.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 17" day of April 2019 at a regular meeting of the Killeen-Temple
Metropolitan Planning Organization Transportation Planning Policy Board, which
meeting was held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code,
511.001, et segq., at which meeting a quorum was present and voting.

ATTEST:

Mayor Tim Davis, Chair Jim Reed, KTMPO Director






Transportation Planning Policy Board
)"‘ April 17,2019

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
A Agenda ltem #6

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP for
TxDOT I-14 Advanced Traffic Manaqement Svstem (ATMS) Project, W45-01

MTP Background

The MTP is the 25-year long range planning document for KTMPO. The MTP includes a short
and long-range prioritized project listing incorporating projects expected to be funded within the
document’s 25-year planning horizon. The project listing is fiscally constrained based on projected
funding the MPO expects to receive in the 25-year planning period. The document also lists
regionally significant unfunded projects. Projects must be included in the funded section of the
MTP in order to receive state or federal funding.

TIP Background
The TIP is a 4-year transportation planning document that includes a detailed listing of projects

reasonably expected to begin within a four-year period. The current TIP covers FY17 through
FY20. Projects included in the TIP must be consistent with the Metropolitan Transportation Plan
(MTP) and are chosen based on regional priority and available funding. An amendment to a TIP
is not completed until the change has also been included in the STIP—Statewide Transportation
Improvement Program.

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP
The TxDOT Waco District nomenclature for W45-01 has been consolidated, as well as project
limits revised. Project cost will remain the same.

CSJ 0231-07-901
e Original Limits: Coryell County Line to SH 195
CSJ 0231-03-901
e Original Limits: SH 195 to FM 2410
CSJ 3534-01-901
e Original Limits: I-14 to FM 2410
CSJ 0231-03-152 (NEW)
e New Limits: Coryell County Line to FM 3423 (Indian Trail)

At their April 3, 2019 meeting, TAC recommended the initiation of the public involvement process
for the MTP and TIP amendments. The public involvement process for an MTP and TIP
amendment includes a 15-day public comment period and a public forum.

Tentative Schedule:

e  April 3, 2019—TAC recommends initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
April 17, 2019—TPPB approves Initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
April 20-May 4, 2019—Public Comment Period.

April 25— Public forum; Noon at CTCOG offices.
May 1, 2019—TAC recommends approval of MTP and TIP amendments.
May 15, 2019—TPPB approves MTP and TIP amendments.

Action Needed: Initiate the public involvement process regarding amendments to the 2040
Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) and FY19-22 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
for TxDOT’s project W45-01, I-14 Advanced Traffic Management System (ATMS).




(40443 03 anp paddew 10N) (T06-TO-PESE 1SD) OTHZ N4 01 HT-| m—
(T06-£0-TE20 SJ) OTHZ INH 01 SET HS T
(T06-£0-TEZ0 rSJ) S6T HS 03 aul] AJuno) ||2A10)

SIWH 1991014 [BUISHO

L

Jiodivipiary
JEJA

Hv_ | v_wg

»

Ly




¢ST-€0-T€ECO0 SO maN

(11eay ueipuj) zvg IN4 03 aur] Ayuno) [19A10)

s}HwiI 1991044 MaN

! &

. ko,uh_q E;w_.u_
SBAYSE

A K,




A4S TAV A 0% 0% 0S0°9v¥$ 202'v8L°1% WioL
252'0e2'es
¢sg'oee’es 0% 0% 050'9¥¥$ 20Z'vBL 1S We :§3SVHd
TVLIOL INOD WO0T1 V001 3LIVIS TIvH3Ad3d  CAHODILVY a3IA0OYddY
AHODI1VO A9 ONIONNH A3ZIHOHLINY 40 150D

9€9°'09+'2% {(304A) 1502 123r0Hd TV10L
0$ JONIDNVNIZ ANOSG

0% ISLOIHIANI
699°1E$ STIONIDNILNOD
£EV'68% 'ONIHIINIDNT NOILONHLSNOD
25e'0ee'es INOILONY1SNOD
0% !AYM HO LHDIH
282'601% IONIHIINIDNT AHVNINTTHA

‘NOILVINHOLNI 1SOJ 123ro4dd v1ol

d 1IN 8y} Jo uoyeziuoudey
ayy Buung 810z Jequesaq
u1 108lold peyos|as Odin

-AHOLSIH 103rodd SMHYWIH
We *AHODILVO ONIANNA
. spieoq sbessaw ojweuAp pue ‘sesswes olyjel) ‘sondo Jagy JO UORONHSUOT) |
10-G¥M -al OdwW ‘NOILdIHOs3a
61-ge4 -31vAd NOISIA3Y G61 HS OLslwn
aur Qunog J|pAI0) NOHH SLIWIM
252'0ee'es 1loaxL a c¢cle 1 HI 106-20-1€£20 Q0BAN
1S02 30A HOSNOJS ALID ISVHd 31va 131 AMH rsd ALNNOD 1J141SsIa
12JroYdd
cc0¢ Ad

NVYHOO0Hd LNIWIAOHdWNI NOILYIHOJSNYHL 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOILVZINVOHO DNINNV1d NVLITOdOHL3IN ITdWIL-NIITI

ONILLSIT 123rodd AVMHYIH




E9L'/65'YS  :(3I0A) LSOD 193roHd TV10L
0% IONIDNVYNIH ANOS
0% 'S1O3HIANI
191°65% 'SIIONIDNILNOD
S¥6'8/9'2% 0% 0% 68/'5E5% 9SL'erL'2S V101 980°291$  ONIHIINIDNT NOILONHLSNOD
Sb6'8/92%  OV/'99L'VS NOILONHLSNOD
S¥6'8/9'2% 0% 0% 68.'G£5% 9GL'ev1'2$ Wz TR 0s TAYM 40 1HDIY
TVIOL  GINOD WO0T W00 31V1S TVH3A3d  AHODILYD| qgaodddy 041 P02S ONIHIINIDONT AHYNIWITIH
AHODILYD A8 DONIANNS A3ZIHOHLNY 40 1S09 :NOILVINHO4NI LS02 193rodd VLol
d LN 8y} jo uonezyuouday
ayy Buung 810z 1equisaaq
ui joalold paloses Odn
JAHOLSIH 1D3rodd ‘SHHVYINSY
K *AHORILY] ONINN Splieoq abessaw U_ENC._:Q pue ‘seiawed oljel) ‘sondo laqly Jo uonanisuo)
LO-S¥M al OdW ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ INOILdIHDS3d
61-094 31YA NOISIATY 042 N4 0L SLIWIMT
S61 HS NOYH SLIWIMT
S¥6'8/9'2% Loax1 o) 2202 7 HI L06-£0-LE20 iieg 0B M
1S0230A  HOSNOJS ALID JSVHd a1va 131 AMH rso ALNNOD 1o1d1sia
—1JJrodd
2202 Ad

WVHOOHd LNJWIAOHdINI NOILY1HOJSNVH.L 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOILVZINYOHO DNINNV1d NV.LITOdOH1IN ITdINIL-NIITTIM

ONLLSIT 123rodd AVMHODIH




122'589% (30A) 1S02 123roHdd V101

0% ‘DONIONVNI4 ANOg

0% '51034IANI

618'8% ‘S3IONIODNILNOD

990°129% 0% 0% gELe'vels £58'96¥3 V101 ¥06'¥CS ‘ONIHIINIDNT NOILONHLSNOOD

990°129% 990'129% “NOILONHLSNOO

990°129% 0% 0% gLe'vels £58'06+$ W2 -S3SVHd 0% ‘AVM 40 1HDIY

VLol -INOD Tv201 SIvo0 -31V1S TvH3A3d  CAHOD3LVD a3IAOHddY 2eP'0ES ONIHIINIDONT AHVYNINITIYL

AHODILYD A9 ONIANNS A3ZIHOHLNY 40 1S02 ‘NOILYWHO4NI LSO LO3Mr04d Tv.LOL
d 1 8u} jo uonezguouday
ay) Buung g1L0z 1aquwaseq
ui yeloig pajpees Odn
‘AHOLSIH 103rodd SHHVYINIY
e BEOSSIE RGN spieoq abessaw olweuAp pue ‘selawed Jiel} ‘sondo Jaqy Jo UoRoNIISU0N)

10-G¥M ‘al Odw ’ ’ : ’ ’ ‘NOILdIHOS3a

61-q84 -31VvA NOISIA3Y 0kve N4 ‘OL SLINIM

Ll ‘WOoYd4d SLIWIN

990°129% 100xL 8 ceoe L HI 106-1L0-VESE lleg 0o M
1S02 30A HOSNOJS ALID 3ASYHd 31va 131 AMH rso ALNNQD 10141sia

123rodd

2c0Zg Ad

AYHO0dd LNJWIAOHdINI NOILVLHOdSNVH.L 2202 - 610C Ad
NOILVZINYOHO DNINNV1d NVLITOdOHLIIN ITdINIL-NIFTTIH

ONLLSIT 123rodd AVMHDIH




000'002'9% 0% 0% 000'0¥2°L$  000'096'FS$ VIOL
000'002'9%
000'002'9% 0% 0% 000°0¥2° L% 000'096'v'S We :S3SVHd
AVLIOL INOD TWO01 V00T 31VIS TIVH3034 CAHOD3ILYIY| 370444y
AHODILVO A DNIANNS A3ZIHOHLNY 40 1802

€91'265't$ ((30A) 1S02 193rodd VLol
0% ‘ONIONYNI4 aNOd

0% 'S103HIANI
£91'65% ‘SIIDONIONILNOD
980°/91% "ONIHIINIDNT NOILONYLSNOD
0¥.'991'v$ ‘NOILONY1SNOD
0% JAVM 40 LHOIH
0L1'v02$ 'ONIHIINIONT AHVYNIWITIHA

‘NOILVINHOLNI LSOD 123rodd Iv.1oL

dLIN 8y} jo uonezpuouday
ay) Buung 810z 1equaneq
ur yaloid paoses Odn

‘AHOLSIH 103rodd ‘SMUYINIY
ne AHRSE LS SN spseoq abessaw oweuAp pue ‘sesswed oiyel) ‘sondo Jagy Jo uoNONISUOY
LO-S¥M ‘al Odw ’ ’ ’ i ’ ‘NOILdIH0S3a
61-q84 ‘31vA NOISIA3Y (Ire1t. ueipu) e2v€ W4 ‘0L SLINIM
aur Awno) (1pAI0D NOHA SLINIT
000°002'9% 10axL ccoe 7L HI ¢S1-€0-1€20 02B A
1S02 30A HOSNOdS ALID 3SVHd 31va 131 AMH rsa ALNNOD 1oid1sia
1oJrodd
2202 Ad

WVYHOD0Hd LNJIWIAOHINI NOILVLHOJSNYHL 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOILVZINVOHO ONINNV1d NV.LITOdOHLIN I1dWIL-NIT T

ONILSIT 123rodd AVMHDIH




000°000°F5 *(000°006" 15) spuny|

0D AIMILYLS) S1OAro¥d ¥ AYODNILYD

oy £ R 3oy SIS UEYU] PEOK MBA HHEL ¢
i el 4108 DOy 3S u 4 o £ UM P MDA SINE S O) ERPZ W 3 BUITGE AEMPEOI SUFY Y ¥ JO UDIN 1SN0 €34 H OLLTE HS J9 AY A WA PR AL 551°9¢-6060) rSEL
" . . PY 10
vin on Bloz IFE'I65S E £ e 061 11 Spun pue 3§ uiey Bucie AEMY D UEL1PId/aPANG YOV DRISue)| abeiuois 061 SN 01 aay] ABMDIUU0) 1§ BEW G0O-10-£507 100N
PRI0ES'STS 0]
5pund £ AoBaied £1-STAS 2av 1 oN gloz EVO'S96'LS 9 r 3 FIPUG WAIAS 1O UE LI UEIPIW J31U33 I AEMEROI SUE) € JO Wein 1 5we) iy o1 ) diss UOBUA] 1 poomIaY| 919§ 6060 20-08 %)
o 30 SINESH PUE 3] T1HHULI0T J3 UGHIIFSIAN 18 330 ML 111U’ 20 W3t pue 1 10 ENIRALO) & D1H) )i | 1 7 200vH]
(E] N pilvd SYT6RYS S 9 or L 1 jel: ¥ J ) eppisuibny jo vorsiam) M EST-9E-6060 0
suonesspsue) | SpomiaN | ageqan n Fupuey
Bupuny X 5 350) pajewnsy s Y (24035 Pafoug uepdinsaq palolg s pafory Awey Pfoid Jaquiny 15D | 01 4N
e A | dWD. pajewunsy Pazniioud P30y
40 v O[O} v Odd NOILY140d i V44 OHd a0 v
3 i A1no )|
% OOn.Sn 239 H =4 sloz 000'008°Z95 BE 9 a5 sy WAy roie ) A ey o1 P (awioy Jauay siadoy) D61 5N DEO-10-SR10] ZTSEM]
spuny pArolaie) GLAd|
U SET NG JOS INOZ)
Buipuny cSuonesapisuo) | spomia | aeqie] | Iso) pajewnsy a5 (Bunjuey ,21035 13afoid uondussaq 139l0ig apwr 39folg awep 123014 H2quiny 5D | dl 0dwiN

NV Z AMO931VD @3NIgwod

olre|

£ Asodane) pue (D00DOL'TS) [E] on gl0z 000'000°¥S 9 4 nw (PunGivwn ] | TIUwA0W BurLNy Sacuduwl 0} LOREINSLUOIAI ABMPEOY| P 321 18210 Y| punazewing gl S| 91-£0-1£20) £0-0F M|
spuny 7 Aosae) 07-g1A4)
SUOREIAPISUD) | MIoMIaN | :yeqia] 1] Bupjuey
Supuny = 150D pajew| 2 . 21005 133{0.4 uondiissaq 333folg Suur 323 awey 333f04 a
s | v B | poeiieg B | ey e i foid N d FQUINN 1) | a1 OdWLH

ETO 10 FESE

(dLL) we.iBo.d Juawwasolduw| uoleliodsuel | a3 Uy pajsi] pue g|0Z Joquasag Jo se Sulpund pajeoolly Yiim salo.d (£20Z-#10Z) Papuny a5uey Uoys

sunsi 30afoud ue)d uolyeliodsuel] uejodosisw 0r0Z

=, 2 ates serRwe R ‘Ddo a130; s Jususadruryy e
W ) Tz0r 000002'95: o z FERL wirag i eudg pue b i ilen F dheciianiion s (PSRRI e W HREIL PIXIEMY T 1 $00-20-LET0, 105
ST £0TEL0)
aup) Ano))
DOD'OSE EELS T AsoBale] 22-1244 TR =Y 2oz 000’051 #KS z 3 113 SBUTYIIUL THUTSUOD PUE PIPLALP SIUE) IN0J 0] SoUT) oMY Waly uapy|  sEEdwE] JO M W ) sseddg 6l 5| FOO-61-1£ 20| 10-5E
@1 9403 sesaddo) jo 3|
. ooy PAIR JeLsnpu|
-, SUE| O] a8 15U g o
H A 1o 000°000°5FS t £ [ 73 peos slewos) 1 ¥ 03 7 puedxa pue aBumpuau 1nnsuo)) @y Aana) 33w snn| E9¢ do0] MN| 206-90-020) FO-SER
am'n 91 tzoz 000'000'825 < ¥ svas vephs poses e depres popp e e Twon R ___ﬂ“ L anwyy 171 doo| Lzo 10 zose| (1) evo opm|
P R " SE
[E| wi o020t 00000'5ES £ 3 GER asepnea pue Durig ol pwoy wur ew g | Lo o 061 51 090 10 1€20) so-ovm
VOHSHD IS W SIUR] |OAR T Siiiee:
u
000°000'vES 1 A0BNEI OL-BTAL a =i otot 000'000°01S v v 0018 SO UIEI 01 UT] SN PUE DINYSA PIIEYS € O] LB SHEING Y11au : ‘:M _! Ll 19504 05T Sl Ssaussng 290 70-1£20) a50-06)
PUE 10K 0 3P UINES UG RIEMIPSS PuT JuE] 334 UTPRW PIEL E Jo voronaseey] 010 SV ELTL I
UONIA M 91 OLBZ W]
H @4 6102 000'000'685 1 t ¥ SISUUTE AUIEI PUE AEMS3 )| PAPIND e § 0) § wal Sue| Beus : P
¥R i P i PRIAD it iy [ gt 061 5| Sii-iaiEe 30-0rm
i B stoz 00000065 i 1 win SIUILUBYE Uie1 Pue AEM33| PIBIND FUE1 3 01 ¥ W) SIUE] LIELI LI Ko svily :
000008215 | PP 1 soue] up . e 051 1) EVLEOTEC 20-0rM|
1 uoisodoig 04 LLA-STAS SN D RwEWoY o070
% ]
i A faor 000'00€'85 b vin vin Fu1)raod 10731 SIUE] LN PUE TIPS “DHEMIPIS EM ADMPEG 3Ut| § 03 T wory uspi) 014 sproukey Aoy OlyZ ) POE L 9E0-20 POEL| WoStH
syunowy Buipuny suonesapisuo) | spomyaN | ;egiaq [1son paaewpsy asn \Bupjuey 121035 afold uefdudsaqg 159(old W 19fosd auey 133fo1g JIQUINN 1SD | QI OdWLIH
TRUALUOIAUT P p) paewnsy pazRUOUY 32aloig




OB D ey Wi SIUAUAIE YUI PEOY MHA M), 551956060
vIN =A LI 000'08¥'95 LS s L F UM Pl MBA S O) B W Buiudie ‘AEMpeo) Sue) € 0 UoNMN DY) Eag N o) LLE HS 19 M M peoy 4 LU
P ‘
viIN oN 8102 IBE'IESS 13 11 1€ 061 5N Rpun put 15 wew Tuoje sieamyjed welapad e Ang vay 1PN ie] aBeruag 06T SN O any| Apnpauun) 15 wepy 00102507 oroen
YRYOES'SIS o
15Ny £ AoBa1e) £1-STAY MY T3 oN 8102 BYO'SIE'LS 9 r (13 SIp1q WS- 110 U LM URIPIU J31U3D (1M AEMPEO] JUE € Jo usInTsue)| i S uspuap] i posmasay| 951-9E-6060) 00E Y|
g or M1 SIBSH PUE K [ERISWM) JO U0 1INV IE #3243 HEI) NI 10 SWERH pu 1 30 JRIIMILGY TF 330 e | ES1-9E-6060) Z0-0vH|
L] oN L4 Gr'eEvs 5 9 J " \eiawwoy o w5
suonelapisuo) [HOM 3| 2] nu m_ H
Juipuny G & H A3 | o parewns3 Ll (21075 Pafold uopdinsaq Pafoid sawr] Pafold awey Paforg Jaquiny 15D | a1 OdIWDE
] 4D paEws] pazpuold P3fog
g0 v OdOH v Odd NOILY140d vd vV4Y Odd [0 v
= ] Ajuna)|
. _,aw.ﬁ._E-.Gm " - s10t 000'008°295 B a¢ 55y ArmyBy [T PIPING 36R) p 01 7 wospuapim]  weyy 01 Iswyuapiey| {(ownoy ey 11980y) 061 S1)| OE0-10-5810) CU-SEM|
TR U 9EY 11 IO S N O 7]
Bupuny (suonesspisuo) [ spomaan | sreaaay [1sen parewnsy asn Bupjuey 21005 309f01g uopdudsaq 32folg s 323f0ag auwe 13afoid JQWINN 15 | QI OdwLN

000°000°F$ *(D00°006"LS) spuny

0D 3AIM3LVLS) S1D3ro¥d ¥ AYOON3LYD

n Fisgobralitlainy - P - 000'000°FS 9 > e (Punoiewn | ) SuawAow SurLM Swesdwi 0 LOREINEYUCIL AeMpecy) P $221) 49910 1y punaIEWIng 061 S0 9¥1-£0- 1ET0) E0-OFM
spuny 7 AoEa1e) 07-B1A4
5| Bul
S gsuonesapisuo) | spomian [ ayegian 5o PR vﬁ_wu 3 \Bubjuey 21055 12af01d uondysaq 13afoid s 12aford awep 133fo1d J2quiny s | al odw.d

JRuawuoIAUg

P3RSy

13301

lieay wewpul) £2ve |

T Jex 3 e aa s -
H3 - or 00000795 n z (137 WIrog aleTRgy Jurul] PUr SEISWE RIS gy |9 vepniwe)) Dty hy S | ks Justiadeuryy MpeiL Pasuesy bl | ESUTOTELO) 1059
aui) kunad|
DODOSE'LT1S 2 MoBAE) 22 1TAS ‘04 way 1ot 000051285 z 6 (e SRR 10D PUE PIPLAIR SIUT) INC) T) SIUF) O] W) Udpim|  stsedwe] jo m a5 f swedAg 061 51 EOU-BL-TEZO) 10-5EM|
01 3407 sEIadO) o 3
I
H = 1z0c 000000°5$ 0 3 o 5PRGI S50IUG1) A SR § O1 7 PUEdX PUE FSUEGIIILE 1) oty £9¢ doa) wedoocko]  cosem
o A3A3130W Snian |
CRUNE] =4 1o 0OU'000'ELS s ¥l S¥es URIPIWI PIHES LM AEMPEQI RIpP SR I 0) 7 WO UIPIA| snaitery ..::i...”“ ©p aseyq |1 doo) LT0 107052 (1) evo-opm)
n =4 ozor 000'CON'SES 3 13 &LER FIPNTIT PUE SIUE| § O) § LIBIJ SDUR| LiEw UIPIM 1101 UOYIH M 4 DLNE L“ 061 5| 090 10 TE20] S0 0w
GoAp 4363 U) SauE] PAET) A
o
000'000°¥8S 2 AoBa1e) 02 BIA4 ] a5 oz07 000'000'015 v ¥ owis 320} Wm120 01 Suw| S PUE SN PHICHS £ 0L It SppEite st yanied] S..u_i_::_ A 1érseng 068 5N vl 290 70-1£20) QD06
P 15303 10 SR Y1A05 L0 Y AOPIS PUE JUP) S “VEIPI PIES € JO UOHLINIIUO)) TP
uaKIT M W OTHT W3] 150 ¥0 L£C0)
000t I’ . Duty y
" san 6107 000'000'6ES 1 T s SUHIGTE e pUE ALM3a1] PIRIAP SUR § D1 W01} SIUR) Wew up| sitiniz voo] EivE ws 061 50| viantrz 90-0FM
il =, Pt 000°000'65 N i sudwuBye dwe i pue AEmaal, | g o} SHUE) HEW P A sy 0|
000 un 1] Papip o wa) : o 5
O0OORLIS in I8 (4 v, T vin e duses pu | PP B 5 k) e N N B 061§ E¥1-£0-TEL0) 0-ovm
ST WoINsOdoId OdIN LEAFSTAL 5 UBop SR WANN0)) AN PR W] or0-70)
bl N — b v ik Ay 12610040301 SIUE| LINT FUE LI “SEMIPIS Y ARMPEQ Ut § 04 LI0I) U3 0130 5p1aukay oy OV yoe2 sk0-eovas Ty
sjunowy Suipun 4 suonesspisuoy | spomaan | aaegasn [3s0 payewinsy 51 | Supjuey (4035 32301y uondudsag 12afolg siwiy 33alosg Jwey 133laid JSqunp s | al odwin

J®IU0Y

paewnsy

(SHOAIYYOD NYLITOdOYLIW) S1D3rOdd Z AYODILYD/} NOILISOdO¥d OdW

P3Zniotd

RESICHF]

(dLL) urRJ50.d Juaiuaso.iduij uopeyiodsueL] 9Y) Uf Past] pue g10Z 49quadaq Jo se BUIpun Pajesol]y YiMm sP[old (£20Z-¥10Z) Papund a5uey Uoys

Sunst 303fouq ueld uoljeysodsues] ueltjodosiaw 00z

Ty
=

WL







Transportation Planning Policy Board
K I M P >/ April 17, 2019

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan plannin Agenda Item #7

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP for
Copperas Cove FM116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane Project, C40-05

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP

In 2017, the City of Copperas Cove was awarded Category 7 funds for project C40-05,
FM116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane Project. This project consisted of constructing ADA
compliant sidewalks and bike lanes. The estimated project cost is $975,000.

Amendments are needed to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP to update the project description
due to design constraints. The project limits and estimated cost will remain the same.

CSJ 3128-01-013
e Original Description: Construct ADA compliant sidewalks and bike lanes.
¢ New Description: Construct ADA shared use path.
CSJ 3131-01-007
¢ Original Description: Construct ADA compliant sidewalks and bike lanes.
e New Description: Construct ADA shared use path and pedestrian sidewalk.

After the approval of the TPPB at the March 20" meeting, the MTP and TIP amendment
underwent a 15-day public comment period and public forum during which no comments were
made. At their April 3, 2019 meeting, TAC recommended the approval of the MTP and TIP
amendments.

During the public involvement period of March 23-April 6, 2019 to update the project description,
the project fiscal year was listed as 2019 rather than 2020. An administrative MTP and TIP
amendment is needed and sufficient to accommodate the updated fiscal year of 2020.

Tentative Schedule:

March 6, 2019—TAC recommends initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
March 20, 2019—TPPB approves Initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
March 23-April 6, 2019—Public Comment Period.

March 26, 2019 — Public forum.

April 3, 2019—TAC recommends approval of MTP and TIP amendments.

April 17, 2019—TPPB approves MTP and TIP amendments.

Action Needed: Approve amendments to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP Copperas Cove’s
project C40-05, FM 116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane Project.

Agenda ltem #8

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP for




KTMPO Administrative Amendments

April 17, 2019

KTMPO ID: €40-05
Administrative Amendment: MTP and TIP

KTMPO project C40-05, Copperas Cove’s FM116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane Project, was
selected for funding in 2017. The estimated project cost is $975,000. During the public
involvement period of March 23-April 6, 2019 to update the project description, the project fiscal
year was listed as 2019 rather than 2020. An administrative MTP and TIP amendment is needed
and sufficient to accommodate the updated fiscal year of 2020.



000'GL6S {(30A) 1502 LD3rodd V1oL
ONIDONVYNIZ aNOg
‘S1O34IaNI
000°0+$ ‘SIAIONADNILNOD
000'618S 0s 0% 008'€91S 002°659% Tvi0L 000°EPS  ONIYIINIONI NOILDNYLSNOD
000’6188 000'618% ‘NOILLONYLSNOD
000'618S 008'€91S 002'659S L S3SVH "AVYM HO LHOIN
AYLOL  INOD V201 W00 31v1S TIVH3A3d AHOOILYD| q3a0ugdy 000°€HS ONIMIINIONT AHYNINIITHL
AHO9OILYD A8 ONIONNS A3ZIYOHLNY 40 1S02 ‘NOILLYIWHOANI LSOO 103rodd V1oL
12alo1d paajas OdWLY 410z 1SnBny
‘AHOLSIH LO3rodd SHAVYINTY
L “AHOILYO ONIONN SOUe| ayiq pue S)jemapis Eu__nE.uu Yay “_UE.E_._DO
S0-0¥0D ‘al odw J ; ; ‘NOILdIYDS3d
L1-Bny ‘JLva NOISIA3Y 9v0€ W4 ‘0L SLIIT
061 AMH SNE WOH3 SLIWIM
000°618S  anoQ seraddon ano0) seraddo) 6102 9kL WH €10-10-821¢€ Ilekson Q2VM
1S0230A yosNods ALID 3SVHJ 31va 131 AMH rsa ALNNQD LowLsIa
L23royd
6L0C Ad

AVHO0Hd INFINIAOUdNI NOILYIHOdSNYHL 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOILVZINVOHO ONINNVY1d NV.LITOdOYLIIN I T1dINTL-NITTUM

ONILSIT 123rodd AVMHOSIH




000'G16% ((30A) LSOD LD3roud Tv1ol

‘ONIONVNI4 ANOd

'S1OTHIANI
000°0L$ 'STIIDNIDNILNOD
000'618% 0$ 0% 008°c91$ 002'559% V10l 000°€y$  ONIYIINIONT NOILONHLSNOD
000'618$ 000'618% INOILONYLSNOD
000'619% 008°€9L$ 002'659$ i S AVM 40 1HOY
TVIOL  GINOD TWO0T  TIvDOo1 = TRAES IV¥3A34 CAHO9ALYD| qgnouddy  000°EVS JONIMIINIONT AHVNINITIHA
AH0D3ILVI A9 ONIANNL AIZIMOHLNY 40 1S0D INOILVINYOANI LSOD L23rodd Tv.1oL
109lo1d pajos|as OdINLY £10Z ¥snbny
AYOLSIH 103roud SMHYINTY
L JAHO9ILYD ONIANNA D PO SR
50-0vD :dl Od ‘NOILdI40S3a
61-Aep '31vaA NOISIAIY 9v0S W4 :OL SLINIM
061 AMH SNd NOYd SLINIT
000618 @n0D seseddo) ano) seseddo) 2 0202 9Ll N4 €L0-10-8Z 1€ [E2¥ele) 0DVM
1S0230A HOSNOJS ALID ISVYHd  3Jlva 131 AMH rso ALNNOD 1oMM1sId
193royd
0202 Ad

AVHO0Ud LNIWIAOUdINI NOILVLHOdSNVYL 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOILLVZINVOYHO ONINNV1d NYLITOdOY LI ITdINTL-NIITTIM

ONLLSIT 103rodd AVMHOIH




000°20Z$ {(30A) LSOD L23rodd V1oL
'ONIDONYNI4 ANOg
‘SLOIHIANI
000°6S 'STIIDNIONILLNOD
000'951$ 0s 0$ 00Z°1€S 008'rZ1S Y101 000'€Z8  ‘ONIEIINIONT NOILONHISNOD
0009518 000'951L8 ‘NOILONYLSNOD
000°951% 00Z'1€3 008'vZ1S 7 T JAVM 4O LHOIY
JVIOL  INOOD w201 IW201 JIVIS IVH3034 CAYO9ILYD| q3a0uddy 000°€2s SONIMIINIONT AYVNINMTENA
AHO93LYD A8 ONIONN A3ZIHOHLNY 40 LS00 ‘NOILVINHOANI LSOD 123rodd Iv.LOL
1p3foud pajoajas OdWLY £10Z IsnBny
!AYOLSIH LD3roxd SyAvYNFY
L HH0S AL YNNI S3ue| 9XIq pUe Sy|emapis Em__nc._oo YAy l2njysuod
S0-0v0 ‘a1 Odw ; . : ‘NOILIYOS30
L1-Bny -31¥A NOISIN3Y 1S sluuag ‘OL SLIWIT
9L} W4 INOHH SLIWIN
000'95+S  @no) sesaddo) aA0)) seraddo) a 6102 9Y0E W4 L00-10-1ELE 194109 O2YM
1S0030A  HOSNOJS ALID 3SYHd 31va 1 AMH rso ALNNOD 1214181a

123royd

6102 Ad

WVHO0dd INJWIANOYdNI NOILY LYOdSNY¥L ZZ0Z - 6102 A4
NOLLVZINYOYO ONINNY1d NVLITOdOY 1IN FTdNIL-NITTUA

ONILLSIT 123rodd AVMHSIH




000'202$ {(30A) LSOD L23rodd TVLOL
IONIONVYNI4 ANOS
'S1OFHIANI
000's$ ‘SIDNIDNILNOD
000'951L$ 0% 0% 00z'LE$ 008'vZL$ IVLOL 000'€Z$  ‘ONIYIANIONT NOILONHLSNOD
000°951$ 000'95L$ INOILOMNHLSNOD
000'95L$ 00z'1e$ 008'¥ZL$ . SOV TAYM 40 LHOIY
TVIOL  INOD W00 VD01 J1V1S VH3A3d CAHODIALYD| qgnonggy  000°€ES ONIMIINIONT AHYNINITIHA
AH0931YO A9 DONIANND GIZIMOHLNY 40 1S09D INOILVINHO4ANI LSO 123rodd TvL0oL
10afoud pajosies OdINLA /102 1snbny
!AHOLSIH 123royd SOHVINTY
z s LR I lemapis cmzummbmn pue EMQ asn paleys Em__QEcu Yay lonisuo)
G0-0¥D :al Odw Sl : INOILdI¥OS3a
6L-Aep ‘31v¥A NOISIATY 1S siuueQ ‘0L SLIWIM
911 N4 (NOY4 SLIAIN
000'9SL$ @no0) seraddo) ano) sesaddo) ) 0202 9¥0E W4 200-10-LELE leAoD 0OVM
1S0230A  HOSNOJS ALID 3SVHd  3lva 131 AMH rso ALNNOD Lo1sIa

123rodd

0202 Ad

AVHO0Hd LNIWINOUdINI NOILVLYOdSNVYL 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOILLVZINVOHO ONINNVId NVLITOdOY.LIN ITdINTL-NIITTIA

ONLLSIT 123rodd AVMHOIH




e e oy -, - r
N =4 o 00006 5. ¥ ' “u st e P A A 81 (DL 14 e ARy b F 1 wenamsrrng| SV WO WG i ERFTETFEETY 4] SALE wAEL
WY <Y 2 - S ISl
vin “w wor S AS 1 ' n DRl S0 P3P P 45 el Fooyt SAL e 300 Witnal s fuy M WY At aiiaen ) i Ay Apaa 33 ) 1, ety T 10 280 1008n)
TESSS e — T e ) P
spun gz Asedaied (1 STAS POV on Hoe [T R § v " SRR I 1D U NP DD IS0 M AMER ] e | D g e oL ] ) feumatiy 51 55 L] £00ex
I o slo¢ s s 5 o IR S b g e s s g R :_H RO Y 1 18 M 819 060 f00ru)
SUSIIEIIPIILOD) JOMEIH a 150
Jwpuny L) L s ] 1300 pajewsisy U (JBuouey p3fosy|  uoos Dafesy woydiniaq paoly SN 159f0ud awry Doy saquini sy | Qi odrm
[eIuawuoRAu] drD 1 parrwsy PanIoug
d0 v, Od0OY vH90dd NOILVYLHOd VH V44 Odd HO v
R Sa ki)
. no..n.uuo.u:.: " Wy o10E 000N = “ %y AR rgdg (€0 agas ant] ) {Bh) bopann] iy B Mg (oray prasi 12300) 061 500 O 10 4KIQ otaim
2 AR T PO LN O
Suipun SUCHIRIDPASUO! | JOM] @ ™M Py L) Buju 2035 132{oy, uonidueag 1alaig sy 13foig ey 12900y JoQuInK (SD | Q1 OdWIN
] psuetieapisua) [ ppomian B ; R
TRIUHLUOIALT pajewinsy pECICTP

LIAILDINNOD 3AIMILYLS) SLD3r0Yd ¥ AHODYILYD

000°000° S *1000°004"15) Lpun
# K037 pur (000°001°75), [E] o f102 000°000" 5 e o tr EPRAMAEULIN ) STURLIADUL BMLING JA0AIA O] UG EINDJU0 330 ABmpITy| P14 ey PuhIBLIng 06t S0 R R RTE] 0 0vp
wpuny ¢ edane) orgiad

Sup
Suoneispiiue) | yomian | aeqian o LT ey supury
[LEE L | a0 | pawnsy paznipoug

Bupuny o 121035 133fog ucydixag 1Afold Wy 13losg awep 1f0sg JIQUNN 15D | OF OdwWLN

o
R ET i [ WO t ¢ T3] OO SPOTRI S SA) Bt Wk ] AL SRR AT 5 e 1) V6191 200) Atunay gadsay T 1SRV i ey £

S Ay

O005E'E LTS ¢ AR 27 1A WY i e oo ¢ ‘ we SR 24230 | UL PUT PPN LIuE) S0] 1 TIT] O W) | 1ESEdwE ] o p i ) W vel i 1064 1240 to e
€1 940 tededde 2 ]
- Fuma— - n P T LAy [ - - - e
" = 10 [EOTP ST t B ®e PRI IR e 130T 1 O T Pl P SBURIII LU - Fat Y :..k.u 195 doe) N Wb P
e > i . - = ST wl — =
ERINT] ) o 00000 W3 “ r LY B e T el o e B E T RN rpuevary 151w ) Pl FLeMag [ veol OO0 ine|  Lderooem
i [ ocoe 00 D' ¥ e ok SRR P A CE Y WO T S WS e 10 1120 30 0va
S SO A O
........ SERES SRLI IR N A vy A 1| I, i
00D ERS £ AssBane ) 07 KTAS n i oot ov00Ls ¥ v wix SR I ) 0SBt IR PRI F 6] Sy LD s Sl Rsns o \_._. sk ok L ORE S T 080 1 20 WO
PUT “1ba i 0 SRS M U3 EMIPT PUT ST 41D PO PILEL € [ L3 ) 9 WEELLL e
R L | | o T VRSN MMOLET -‘L_n‘ - 1 193 %0 1140] ¥OSET
" s el 00T 1 1 srie Thab s Gk s Pt A s B )5 €1 L 0 et a4, 0 6T
] v e ien vis o 10 1620) Ham
] T ik
TS win (7Y wor a000uts vin i N DT UL T AL Madi] PR P S G 1§ W 1 S et s AN W ! {0
i i ‘ PP ol L Eo 1o 0 0rm
1 weneea Qd 1AV ALY FESEETRES|  smameeen| — -
win e o WSS win win vin . ] ataz v i azo s
B b 2843 ] L B O et B AR ST Y DL € A AL 1 K] sPriskay Ay WAL O L
un,
siunowy Suipung Fuenmepsuo) | pposian | a1eg 197 | 1s0] pajewnsy ] \Bupjuey 503 13loyg vonduzag 13afog suwry 133{osg wey 1fesg 12QUnN 15D | Ol OWLN

FUE T | a0 parewnsy pazNpoLy 13foug

Odd Z AMO93LYD/L NOILISOdOY¥d OdW
SCEURAL 343 U PIYT] PUR 107 JaGUIAd3Q JO ST AUIpUN PAIRD0IY YIm 309(0.1d (EZ0Z-FL0Z) papuny

Sfo.d ueld uoyeriodsue.) ueljodossyw 0v0z




WU (3 [ TSR R A W] WA R ETTN ETSETT s
NS TRCSITES NI P TR Ve 33 | ST SO SR vy et Wil )|
TGOS TTOT TS S PR ST A o A SBOaLg ATy T3 T A I
[ WO TLS o iR g A o8] WAl TIohy S| [GEC) 73 109
#2208 §104AL 1 OI0E L1084 usidinzag pilosg sy 133f01d Iuie 1290044 S3quaN 15D | 01 odnLx
. wle . a . &
= SoRE S NI SIS P PSS SHIS| BNS] (i | ] 14 < HEIOPOISa) [SCF =y PR e
DESDECTS SPUIVIVLLNAY w7 H o DS OULS b b S SR 1) ot Pudiad et okag K ST PUE S S 1 T B )| SISER PSS G M| WOOS ek ) peIL by pue SyH Lo keg
3| e Hhad o ¥ kg o "
e - ot HEMTS i il i R RN St T e O] e PO SN B 00 V) B s ooy AT S ALy
aruLres h . -......:._.rt
WAV AR LAY . " Bumbydy ot v apaty|  whicunu g1 @ nig 1B Wty i i
i e H faas L i e TAORA UOLEIU L WA Wdna D S A B SN DRI )| 6 A BT 10 WIAA | A g Sl P 3434 sopien ) 1 pansg ) FHEses o
S SL O P A
Auipuny SUeuespEua)y ] ANeq 150D pAEWYI53 &N nu.ﬁ.__u: 1losy (4975 Dalaiy uondiniag DAoL U] L0y Suwiey 1alony 2Quny (5 Ql OdMLY
(EILILaNAUT drD 137 parewinsy pampouy
Va9 04d 3dISY VNY vV NOILV1HOd v Odd 6 AHO v ( v
YT - P S LR, 1 0 D] €1 St AR v pec e A e .
sy £ AMeRID 221288 o o 1000 HaEas i ¢ L1¥ NP 325 AT W S L | 18 o o 41 e s Drivss| e LT b ampg] VTSP o ey Vg LT ) 04y
IS
0000 2 % . “ v i) R 3P ane ) wiadda) (el . . ;
i R ANy G R " “n ocor [ wl @ 1w AUV 4] I L Al (U U R s 200 e o a0 or
e LD
o KAy e i
.t.l;chu:n.””: S144 o i W e i ! ' b B ki B e By wEay Sud P aay Wrg S¥e sy PUTI 0e Lhoey
SUONEIapRLGD BMaN e . =)
Buipuny v Prs A g 1303 patTWHlsy Q Junury Dafog| 21035 pafouy vendisag pafoiy spwin 139f0sg swen pafory 13quop s | a1 o4
eI § 4D [ paiewns) ALy
VHO0Hd VN4 OlLV140d VY Odd b AHO v Od
z )
000EES o By s mim
A0OUOLIS} 6 Ara ke prur Wi o oo TS “ 5 T e e ) I ga i (s we s 3) Mg i) 1 Figion)
A
1o0oemshe IO ALAY i) i ey
SUCHEIIPIUDY 0N g ]
Bwpung 3 o 130 parewns3 v Juguey 1oy 23025 Loy uondussag pafoly sMwn Pafoig awey 1oy J3QWNN 15D | QI OdVeLt
I L) L)
|eluiuo L] dHD [V pareusing PAIpUoid
Odd 6 AHO v.) Od ONYV 40 v) d dNO
FADVIN HAIY
L2 vin eoc 0OO5HILS wim v s MOATLIORURLL SpUBI 01 Srig gy ‘emL Y20 U 1hag Tesuad b b 0L %06 %6 L0C] 105y
] Ajuno)
- . T . o Y
oonzoat 1l o o 1o wsLS . * & . 2 5 @01 01 H ey S AFaUa ) Vg AN ) sps o 106 % LG o
AT LIPSV EMERIID puae "schisws EMOpe g 1
wnmy g MBI EE1EAL 16 A8 WERATIL, P Yav BUIPRAWROL | Coawtotani s o
P wopeayy
M4 N Lo 1 REICIS ¥ I i3 1Y IINNE PUR QIO pue Arwpead PP p L3R § 61 [ W) WP, b PR LES TR VY 1IN IR SO0 s St | 1069 WD) o
1 Rapdng g ey U 20|
vl il s 000515 15 Wik v [0 - . W g IR s g dau g 9L ] S aby
| SO 1 TE T Mt T By opry i o1 VIea AT an 1 T g et s 15 ey Teoeni . noon,
ST i stoe He9ly 1S ‘ ' wie |
|
SR A T SRR A R S T | P S e DR OGS ST o 44 AL o T or|
wi on ol ety 3 u o PSR S
i aa) e, g | )
e - s T T e e e G, T WO LRSS Tiswwg| W [ "
P 2 o ant orue q z e ) e AR T WY aniies )| 1 a0 91061 Yeerg| e e T T oienin,
P g A ) OF ¥tas
I0F " TR T w el ] e T SR e TR TN SS Tout Tl
w y sloc W0 13 ¢ ¢ Wi
35PN H AW TSR IR il g S ) ey tepy
—— T A NI UG AP 9 3 G ] o0y okor W T
it [ wlod L] T ] e LTLLR S 1R AR NI W0 LI 3 10w PEASY 3 e
ST 1 py pesvpringy|
QUET V) o Pum@stion) Jwrs 6] 1M T 1o wlin i ), v yAdupag )ty - TG AR
v s ceor WO0Ss % “ Ty SramAteys 43 by
. - N TR a5 W isTOe L W1 Por sers T LOANT
" A Qo e ir
o oo ¢ il TP S 1 U 2 B 4k g s PUE g A 57 W ] | 10 SHOIN M O




£00°000" 5 :(000'004" 13} spuny
£ o) pur (000001 28}

Rz

0000005

1PUMIELN] | TRsiacus BUaiin] J4AsNA 0] UOHENS U0 AEmpecy

win bl e O00TEE'SS * 124 BT R T I B M 1 L LR P BB A e s sy 1 ¥ #¥L72 Cog MWL WS 2 A VIS L ] (0N WA MY
e S = SR ~ e
Y o sloe FHERAS [ i 1 ORT S 2l P 4y o g Baig® VA g L] el [ AN V(Y 4 s ) i BT Apn s 1 w4 1y
YR SLS s - — — e - _—
iy ABaed 2SI Iuviy N stoc oMY 4 € C ST AT P W NE DT Fa0a ) N AT MDD o) E 33 o e ) . Uortusle ] ) peavaiay
il e
1 on soe s s o A bt s i i e ..e....J”.,[u..m.....“” A RV L) K im ) Rl
TUSHIEIIPrILOD) | JOMLD ] EL R
Buipuny el o L o vo__uun_.-ﬁu 150) parewnsy = R Junury afosd|  asoas paforg vondusag 13osg slawn 1oy awep 133001y saquiny (5
LT | o ]
40 v 0404 YHO0Hd NOILY1HOd v 74 Odd 40 v
I ] Aana )
M TS o COYODE LS & % »sr e pemns poaap Son ol { Wl wapan] i 61 oo (#10ay 1oyog LBl el 41| =010 4¥10] i
R SSOE VSO L
Buipong guonenpisue) [ somian | seg s | 1500 paewnsg B Buuey 34035 123[osg wonduag 19foig s 133foig e 153loud J3GUON 15D | 01 OawIN
RURLLSIIAYY D pajeunis] paTnpoud Paforg

P A I ik WA P ST ) L SRS B | e i )|

okt
P01 3] s ) gdre)

MG s B T PR B

o LL R BRI punasnLng 041 SN F¥i (0 1520] 10 0rm|
pony 7 SN 01914
suchiRiapisue) | oMy | ajeq ja b | Supjury
i : s 25035 1eug U 13( s 133foug wey 1afoy, ».
Bupuny o = oo parwns3 120D pATw sy paznpotid 1afalg ¥ 112630 123{0id I H d SN SO | QI OAVLN

(TR

pund paieolly Yipm s1afoud (£20Z-#1

0Z) papuny

mcsmj uuwﬁoLa uejd uoljeyiodsues) uejljodosisw 0F0Z

) enny)
COTULELLIS LAt £ 142y KU B o EoT R ¢ . | e SEORAI LA PUE PIFID JUE] HO) B) SE] Gl L) WPM|  STIESNIR] 10 i § ety 0l 30 [CTARTY Y 10814
| ©1 3407 10500407 Ja 3
|
T S g cn o —— S R
[ oy 1o [ 1 C | me HH) SRR Rk 1306 ¢ 0§ P pur SBuayiaie i) ot Y__.uwz i 9t 9ol 1098 K1Y wam
| B = ED T N TR
" Y O i ’ Arwpea) pa g . T L1 #aw b
PRING] i {134 COYORRS 5 ”n | [T Tl s g ke papan sy g O] o N 1 g 121 sy e 10 (e | D awera
I Gi
= ” | ‘ R 1 83 o w3 A 0 0 o 0
0" A [ [LFET VNS Y v 1 | Wi A Pt WM S Al 1 St} et =M WL R A LEE 4 (LSBT OR 10 110 S0 0FM
e T TR e e A I
OO0CHTES £ AR O WAy (E] bl oo (e TR ¥ B s SHAG U I D] i) M it IR PSRN € ] ol AU LG g A EAN Gul 401 drbaang SO
| Bt Lkl 40 P IACH UB RSN P sl S WPl it 46 U sk )|
" = bhoe 00000 u g t [l | T 1€ S Rl A A 1] PPN S G G T W3] L L v w0 DM
= win = [ L0000 £ ¥iu 1 | LT VIS I DR | PUl A1) EAAND S § G 1 i) L LT Loy o -
CoTuORLlS | bk
1 Usniaanteos g G ELAS SLAS e > TR T [ ==
vin v o vin | " tasin)
¢ btk bl | bl B IS I0HA AT U] Pl U S s A AMEEG) S0y €12 1504 LA 2110 Weduksy Aoy OIREWN| - coiFo berwoc wash
sjunowsy Suipung Suonwiapiue) | ppomion | aieg a1 | 1500 parewying K Supjuey 25035 133folg uodiiag 159]01d snwi afoid ey 1alosy 1aquiny 153 [ a1 adwiy
1P JUdBOALY Fs) parwinsy parpouy Pafog




WOGLH 5

WA

TR e

[Cor e TaTaig Kiopy ST w3 20|
[0 ) TSR B TA roee Al TS W S e e
S1C0a0 668 YT — e PR oo Ee T S e | ESELT e
& SRS T e oA STy ST ESELT 11103
ALTIOC 610CAT | el otee d1otAs vendinsag pajeg Suwn Bae.d swey Pafosg J3QUINN 153 | O OdWLy
Odd d3dNOoY
g e 5 N * SN0 AT DI APIPND ) PRE PO 180 b Pmd Laou ] SNKY AL S I b i ) WIES FUN TS W NS 51 % X0 aon
DUSORLAS e Te 2L b4 b [t Besneciy . N il ST Y B Sl e LRy FEI1 SN PR s e 4 ] 1) SIGEE P WAL ] NIGS Lsriuale) pT) Sy PUE Syl R
I - o s L ¥ ks & "
. : = ; A0 gk B R 133 I SR BB 1N, . 0 ‘
v n et WS vin i N v P 12 i o Pty N bt Sesavgpemis ot L 9E 1 1o
Pre S
Mpun§ gv) IS STy " o Forgdipor Badeagon)|  yiou supL K] B sty o
¥y ] Lo el L i o A4S B OL 91§ R LT N 8 P P T a3 1 M s 3] Apmiegonu pue avin V1) wneyigy AT sy
24420 Bl by
Tuipuny (SUenEIapiuay ] Hrg 1500 pajeunysy Lt _!.:.:d pafosy Rane] walasy Ucqaintag ploy suwn) Paloiy Jwey -ﬂei Jaquiny [§ Ql 4L
[EIHLUONAIY 4 W) parewnsy PaTnUoLd
d904d 3415V vINd OlLV1id0d . Odd 6 AHO v g v
s . = B A € RO i) 1S OIS e e 3 e . L
puny 6 MBI 20 1A 4 H heac Ll ' e WIT-OOM 01 15 LW ) iy WREL 0 995, s iyt it ey § iy & O aSPAIn § e i | U Lo 105
Cry
s on e woers a ‘ o ¥ P ana) s sacido) o 110 08
e d et L " i el wenrie)] Ay sa000) O I W Dul e e e
e
oo0'0ors . P T — =
oows on3iy 4 1w B SR € A PR it 84 s
i e i vt on o oo ' 0 «“ B P D s e Sy g SR o v A AN o A i e ey 3t 9 o rveow
SUOEIIPIILOY JICMIIN aeg el
« v v ury 13300, 33095 1oslosg
Juwpuny 110 pajewny Junuey 1pafosy 3025 woridisag pafold s 1afasgd Awey 13ajany w15 | ol cawmi
|Fiuawuog 4D 1 payewnsy | pImUeLY t gy

o000

(

WYHO0Hd JAILYNYIL]

V NOILVLHOdSNVYL) S1D310¥d 6 AHODILYD OdN

|

Pr e
lonoars) 6 Axose pue wia o oot oo Dsws S e e psimessf 8RS 139080 s b v ) st by o) 16L S 6060 o)
100002651 £ A B3I DL BT A3 ey 2w )
SUSNITIIPUG] F0oMIPN aieq )
Jopung [} € 1500 pajewnsy & Jupuey 3oy Ascag 1afaiy uopidiotaq 1P3loig MW P3fosd swep o1y Jaquiny i) | Qtodri
|G BoRAg 0D 1 pajeusisy pampouy |* Lt " _
Odd 6 AHO V. Od ANV q40 Vo d gNQO
U0 Y21t Hdunay
v i Leot oSS vin wm Y LSOrLRTEL L SpIalY 0 SANg e S 2L LT ALy e a1 AL 1041%
Ssea ) Ainay g
i JIUIAE P Gan3 i 1| - R
HOI00°F 4 o 1o CARETS ' + LR . . . B Y31 01§ sy oo Apina) yiwg A ) sptetion 108 5 v W
N g LSRRI 12L 20 49 JUTudatd L3P TTHEMII0ID PUE TIOWR YO 4 EM3P 01 15ANI0) 12 W) e
. . £1) wfriian, :
W o 120 SEURIOLS v a Irs 1 I AR G2 BT AT BB 130e) €1 i s | ....S: x.v.rx__w. 1SUR3 N 8301 Ch apdiuss | 06 e (0 o os
P
ik wiN wlod 000 S1%15 WiN i M G IUY I R Vb0 g i pday by 1) )| L Oy
A 197 BRI T TR P T e €1 TR D e Ty S| i o wrop e GO loeiz o oe
1Y M AL wlor HENIS 4 P Wi “Rge ) A K] EvL DR
\\\\\ TIPSO 39) Wi S0 g i es 3| T W 0N O M ST TEE I o § eoq e 1 Vs B 34T T G 100 EOTTS!
Hil N [={" 4 00 a1 2 u i N L R
wwah AT V| A
o 3 (LS ety | e 1 061 Ve e T [E35 s
HaLWES W -y o 000'uES r s we VOV ) e (10 10 STIH 1D 5 G 290 Rl rerydeas v S )| NoLe s wors|
s g ¢ AR 0L BLAS
o il P s . 3 e Vi AT E G R a5, ard i Pasta 10 1ives ) ol ) Aol
i L LRI TR
wini Wi oot 004 i ' hi TrIIrey o WA 93 vo st Weafes 5 30 vonege vs T vIa1 ) vaker ) ~Ziovi
CT3Z FiJ 1 Pona Xu i 183 61 1o ¥ 3 SeaLn 130 ) EOGIL T 1o sn
¥in =i (4 00a'ton 'S ® L] s
T e e GO P e . Slin 140 ED R0
" i e 00T0uEs ¢ tr it . fom
SHELBI SET My B8 R o 2] 1Ly us) 1 0CIDH WA P HIN L O ¢




192.31§ siuuag 01 91T N4 pue
9t0€ N4 03 06T AMH SNE WO Yled 35 PIIBYS SO0-0vD

sywi 19load uum—OLn_

oV 75 1 5
f & 7
oy )oozum Alejuswia|g ¥ A
S SN AR Ui =
A f e WO

¥ o

.lnuorﬁl

Fasiuswiedyismopea
%2919 1319

123[014 9Yig PUE }[eMapIS 9%0€/9TT N4 9A0) seiraddo)







Transportation Planning Policy Board
)"‘ April 17, 2019

KILLEEN TEMI‘LE
T g Agenda Item #8

S S RS SRS WSS SRS SR GRS S S G R SR R B S M R SR G B G G B e G e S e e

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP for
Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 1, T40-07a

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP

In 2018, the City of Temple was awarded Category 7 funds for project T40-07a, Temple Outer
Loop West Project, Phase 1. This project consists of widening the roadway from 2 to 4 lanes
divided with curb and gutter. The estimated project cost is $10,298,198.

Amendments are needed to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP to update the project limits. The
project cost will remain the same.

e Original Limits: 522ft. S. of Jupiter Dr. to 454ft. S. of Dove Meadow Blvd.
¢ New Limits: 522ft. S. of Jupiter Dr. to 20ft. N. of Riverside Trail

After the approval of the TPPB at the March 20" meeting, the MTP and TIP amendment
underwent a 15-day public comment period and public forum during which no comments were
made. At their April 3, 2019 meeting, TAC recommended the approval of the MTP and TIP
amendments.

Tentative Schedule:

e March 6, 2019—TAC recommends initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
March 20, 2019—TPPB approves Initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
March 23-April 6, 2019—Public Comment Period.

March 26, 2019 — Public forum.
April 3, 2019—TAC recommends approval of MTP and TIP amendments.
April 17, 2019—TPPB approves MTP and TIP amendments.

Action Needed: Approve amendments to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP regarding Temple’s
project T40-07a, Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 1.




861'862°0LS 0s 0F9'650°ZS 0s 855'8€2'8S
861°862°01% os 0v9'650'2S 0s 865'8€2'8S
“IV1IOL JANOD w201 w201 31v1S “1vd3a34

AdOO3LYD A8 ONIONNL Q3ZIMOHLINY

wvioL

L
-AH093LYD

G8.'vev'ZiS  H(30A) LSOO 123rodd 1v1iolL

0s ‘ONIDNVNIH ANOE

08 'S1O3MIaNI

980°ZL 1S ‘SAIDNIONILNOD

8287558 'ONIYIIANIONT NOILLONYLSNOD

g61'862°0LS 8¥9'80Z°LLS ‘NOILONYLSNOD

KSR H_uw . AVM HO LHOIY

Q3AONddy  £¢Z6¥5s 'ONIYIANIONT AHYNIWINTYY
40 1S09 ‘NOLLVIWYOANI LSOO 123roudd V1ol

dLW 3y} jo uoneznuonday
ay) Buung g0z Jaquiaseq
ui 1oaloid peioaes Odw

-AHOLSIH LO3royd

L -Ad0D3LVYD ONIANN4
B/0-0vL ‘al odw
61-924 31v0d NOISIAZY

SHYVYWIY

aseyd ‘Jennb pue quno pue Kempeos papiaip SBUB| ¢ 0} 7 WOl UapI
I 4d "Jeunb pue q P p papiap Iy olg /] u.g,zo-._.n__mumwm_
‘PAIG mopeapy ‘01 SLIw

2A0Q JO 'S ¥ ey
1Q WOY4d SLiwim
J8pdnrjo g 4 2zs

861'862'01$  aidwa) sjdway 1202 SO 891-9€-6060 liag 02
1S0230A  yosnOds ALID 3SVHd  3lvalx AMH rso ALNNOD Lomdisia
LIIroud
1202 Ad

WYHO0dd LNIJWIAOUDINI NOILY LYOdSNYHL ZZ0Z - 6102 Ad
NOILVZINVOHO ONINNV1d NV.LITOdO¥ 1IN I1dWIL-NIT TN

ONILLSIT 123rodd AVMHSIH




861862018 0s 0¥9'650'2S 0s 855°8€2'8%
861'86Z'01L% 0s 0¥9'650'Z8 0s 855°8€2'8S
TvioL (LNOD W201 V301 -31vis

AHOO31LYD AE ONIGNNS AIZIHOHLNY

VL0l

L

vH3d34 Ad0931vO

SBL'ver'ZlS  :(30A) LSOO 1D3rodd IviolL

0s “ONIDNVNIH ANOS
s -SLO3YIANI
980°CHIS ‘S3IIDNIODNILNOD

8ZB'PSSS  ONIYIINIONIA NOILDNHLISNOD
861'862'01S  B¥9'80Z'LLS ‘NOILONYLSNOD
0s AVM 40 LHOIE

SASVYHd ; .
Q3IA0YHddY AA 1 -ONIHIINIONT AHYNINIIENG
40 150D ‘NOILYWHO4NI LSOO LO3Arodd V1oL

dLW 2y} jo uoneznuouday
ay1 Buung g1 0z 1aquasag
ul 1afoid pajoeies OdwW

‘AHOLSIH 103royd SHYVYWIY
5 AHOREENEINGL | 8seUd Jaunb pue qind pue Kempeol PapiAlp saue| { 0} Z WOoJj UBPIAR
e/0-0pL ‘al Odw o “TINOILdIYOS3a
61-Aew 31va NOISIA3Y 1IB1] apISIanry ‘0L s
JON Y0z
JQ WOH4 SLIWIN
Jaydnr jo 5 14 225
861'862'018 adway ajdway 1202 S0 891-9€-6060 11eg 02BN
1SO230A  HOSNOJLS ALID JSVYHd  3Llva 1 AMH rso ALNNOD 1omisia
123royd
1202 Ad

WYHO0¥d LNIWIAOUdINI NOILY LYOdSNYHL ZZ0Z - 6L0Z A4
NOLLVZINVOHO ONINNVY1d NY.LITOdO¥IIW ITdWIL-NIITIM

ONILSIT 123rodd AVMHSOIH




‘PA|g MOpPE3N 3A0Q
*aq s2udng WNOIOQ.—-
"‘PA]G MOPE3IA] A0 JO °S WSt 03 "I 19UdN[ JO °S "YTTS HU@ —.o.‘_n_

s 199l0id [EUSHO

& " 4y S B i SR s y i ey
—— ¥ - oy . ; - p. -1 gl
Blcug gy 7 N, = el — P g - Y e
, < e - & 3 g " ,L\\ g -
3 . s iy A ) e
o . 3 & \
- t

._.n_ 1S9\ .om_._.;wpso..-m_ .Ew._.




teaL 3pisiany pue g udnr — | R/ 0-Of L
103foud

[ledL @pISIaAIY JO N "HOZ 01 "iQ 12UdN[ JO 'S "YZTS

S3WI 399101d pasiney




000'000°YS :(000°008" 1S} spun g
£ A0331e) pue (000" 008 ' £5)
g 7 AoRaned 0T 9IAd

o

ot

a2 Sonssins "

o esndguana Lempery

puoITung 041 S0

RARURIR

|

[ETTeT
bl s e Ll d a & B € R P A ST ag ) R I B aB I A8 L] € Wil gy TPUTRIHSLLLT o5 O M I e Bra MA S| b ) AL
T e S S —
win o o WOHSS € i D81 11 b o€ 3 by e shemares gty yay ey Arsiea iy e toes
PROLS — B ~ — e 3| R -
sng ¢ AR L S1AL MY ou o OIS ¥ v i SUERD LA 5 L AL AL A pad 3 M AL M L A | E S DR A — 1t ] K] PoeAdry 006y
RS | Bae m e
1 on wiot GTErs 5 3 o ﬁ A BSH BT 1 10 inesr0 ] e L4 bR I ATND AL L) (.;.:..IM:_L ru._ﬂ_..”ﬂ_._.“ K ) I ayIRY Vs Y41 H 60D o o
RO R P FOMII| e N
Bupuny L] ey e H =g 150) pajewnisy u Bunjuey Dafoyg | asexs Lol wondutag Pafaiy sywn Dafoly weN pafosy squen sy | ol oawx
JrIUsWLOIALF dwd [ paiewnsy paznUouy
g0 v 0d0OY vHa904dd NOILY1H0Od vd V4d OHdd 40 v
~wjina)
COFOOHCIS : ’ . R g s o e D s | w0 s (a0 b 33530y) Os1 311 o o
" " i o Q00'TONLYS L3 £ iar - T B el p € [ i g wiel ) Ce ] LILCARY o o sslo 21 AFA
ggiiemett fr MRS
Bujpuny (SUONRIIPIUO) | ppomIsH | 21eq e | 100 parewisg B Bupjuey 423035 139(01d vonnduxag 1eloig s 13004 xwen 133(oid JIQUWINN 1S3 [ a1 0&W 1IN
1PIUaWwuosALTg N pajewnsy pazppeyd 133foig

(00rm

(SUOIIRIPISUO)

Bujpuny e

PHOMISN

aeq 197
parews3

150) paeunsy

RS
paznyoid

(Supquey
133feug

uondyxsaq Pafasg

S 133foug

awey 1afoid

JIQUINN 15D

al OdwiN

(dLL) urei20.4 quawaso dwy uopelsodsuea] 343 Ul PaYsi] Pue 8407 J9qUIadaq jo & BUIPUN PRIE2O(LY YliM $158 0.4 (£20Z-¥10Z) papung

8uisi 309loud ueld uoljeysodsues | ueltjodosiaw 0+0Z

L

¥

-

_

Moo sl
wine
(RG] = teoe 0w ¥ 1 ‘ [1¥7] i R R L N e ] 1 91 3w Ay gaksa | IS WHSBOU Y g b ergg g 1| WO LD 10 52|
° EETRT AT
Sut) Aoy
DOOTRATETLS ¢ ARSI ) 22 LE L TR o Lot (LR ¢ 3 114 SHUTYRII 1 NUII0I PUE PIPUN SIUr] HI0) U1 RRIT] G MGH U3t |  TETROWEY JO p Wil § Q) MR Ol 30| 100 &1 18 £0) Tosem
€1 240 ) seaaddu ) pa g
1 = = : Pl - - o
" [EH 1ot DTS 3 00 2 PGS SR Yibe 30T ¥ ©1 7 puedss pur Shueyuiv 1 s o Asaag o smany| a1 2 0% 50 024 msim
L _ SN ) o =i S !
G 5 s P {1 MO P ey 191 € ] g E— T QoA
4 bl e [Lorgie ) 139 < ¥ v Wi i PCGl popap TFea ) M| s feer gl Py avel 49 1L il L0010 i LLLER SRR 70
0 1 ot 2 Pt St TN W) T S © " | 4 "
" =i (7 L0000 515 [ * o s s 15 €1y s Lon L. ey e A BT RE ks ORI LD WIOPA
il - N o o B - — e ! M) v e ) o -
OOXC00'¥ES £ Asc3awwy 02 LAy [F] e wor 006D OLS ¥ ¥ i MAELAE L] A Pur A3 g5A g 8 Ty e LR [EETTTTA RO TR £90 40 1400 1008 )
[ 13 2 PTE YIS L LD AT IMIPY) Pl Sell) = 4] T et o 40 sl
" L wled e T N srew o M:.H....ﬁui:?a AR P 301G G § WK ST GO AN o outn| T
€L lpri) vy i e
z T
—— M -y 1 [LEVIETNTR ¥iM 3 ¥iu B LI s P SIS 29T ) F bl ST T uapep P11 M|
DOO0DECLS i & l CIGIR VI P ML 1 L
{ ueriodarg O 21A141A1 - T S i SR | e T =
vin = i 000’ ¥ N v, 1 t0
e e 4 bl B3 Y U 8 AT TR M4 NI AL D S ) § e nd 01 i) Mpreutiy Koyl NRENH WO 0wt o5y
Sjunouwry Sujpuny Suetiespisuey | ppomian | dteg 121 [ 1s0) parewnsy R (Bupjuey (33035 P3faig vendinsag 1aforg st 133fosg swe 13aloig 13quny 5D | Al 0w
1RUALaNAL a0 Latho 1 Paznpopd 3aloud




@000 5

T o 0 WA TIa) ot iTers K T A V500
OO0 UOF'1S T AT g W | VAo ] STA | FIEE ST ST SR w100
SIS T S BN P Wit | ey TINOig S etvaTe ] ETS Ty TV i)
Z T — — SR T S A TSI e A V1310 b S 1T I 5.3 Wt A 13 109)
1 T20¢ §1600 1 BEOE Z10EAT LOH G053 DHOA] sy pfoiy Swe 1054 13qUINN 15D | I OdiLX
Odd d3dNOH
» B B ) AP HULIP R ) Pt OO L b 1B P LD | K] RHLS JIT DI ) L4sea sy paseys Lansg wines |
ARSI RIS L e .: e SRS i wy bl SESER Y1 Bt Pudia g 100y PR BT S s 3 11 D) SLIN IO AL 1| Unas Uonuan 1 1 Sy P Sy vowig) A b
v el
P w B : " " | VAR P A R ) I 8 PR LRV e
e " r1oe wmS i win vin A o o gt v FaeaT ] AR 250 1o 12 ovn
LTRSS P T T warinds g ey
PUR Y V] SRIEIS 1AL . -~ : " Boagigpor hooriagin|  4usd gl o) sk A ) i ;
Gl " o L L " e | A HTL 1 WO AR A I U PO B S Dnainos 1] 1 ARAL 55530 ) 10 4inos | Ly g Sy POk ars sepnerad v e sy ) 8L g, el
] Sy 10 PAE ARSI
Fopuny ueuriprived | pomiaN aieq 1500 parcwnsy B (dunuey pafasg]  3s035 Lfalg vot1dudiag foid syl DAolg Swep palolyg 2qunn s | a1 OdNIN
JeswuoRA3 a0 [P patewnsy pampoud
d904d 4dISY VNG vV NOILY140d Vd Odd 6 AHO v d 7
LISECYS ﬁ P SR CT WPOOM Wd ) 0 O 08 vl s litkwilpeey n "
“ s pan s 2 9 o) "
SRS el — - " (1T nyeers ¥ i W APOUIR 9115 W 1] S AIET 0 L sl gy i Anprmopas § Bnmscn )| @IANSLEACE IADEn Y AL PR ¥ WM Sy W | I % 10430
CTETTT
TS . : SN A s 1Y P PN ey e kdin) by ¢ o 3
Pung LAl 08 310 " o e o “ ¢ e A e bl PO KV A0 WaXRIR PN W i ) Ve sy u At e it
e
e ! by O n) gty ey i
o | T P T 2¥ TTev ¥ 66a .
i 6 ARy B i FET] " sioe 00008 1 v i L e ey (N S . I Gd e
TUCHER pRU0S Py 3ieq §To)
b 7 ¥
Bupuny & s ] 150 paiewsy - Junuey 1afory ;33075 Lafouyd wondUsag eIy sywn pafald awey 133f0sg saqunn sy | a1 odme
vHO0Hd VINY Ol1lY140d v Odd 6 AHO v Od
ccoes _ 0o B e
1000 0LYS) 6 AXIHE) Pt Wi on oler o0 048s 'Y « W | 4300 g A PR 13 Vg M L S .‘ L e T R P TR (BRI o)
00T 0 S At o w1 &Y $ WY £ BEN oy wimoy
_ o K WA
TUONEIIPH UGS Spomaa eq el
Jupun, . t 150) paleunysy Eady Juquey paford| | 2u005 Doy i 0o, SHwy . @wr, o, »
e |1uawuo Ay 40 [131 parewnsy s pamusoug | D vondoag 1d ] 129foid N 123{oxg qunn 52 | a1 odwiix
Odd 6 AHO v.) Od ONYV 40 v.) d aNO
200 Y10 I |
¥in vin tear W00SHTS vin i vin QTG PGl 6 SR SLeyding ‘el -y 2N LRI Votang borasa ks Lo d 01 I 06 %4 §040) Ly
1sue] Aoy jiyi|
) FILNE Pur GIN3 e Ll o o
oo’ roa 1 4 o teor orwsts ‘ » ¥ W01 €1 { day Wy ARt 1 11 d A ) g ma o 10 91 4060 100
LA WO T A0 P "4k LI i ’ . s i
spway g MBS 20 1EA T Ay HEAMELO pur VDY RSP DL DARRED] b ey 100m) prg)
i oy wopeopy|
H'd L o mUNIOs r i “n I gy aNnd pue QU pur Aespea papup 0T § ) T o) uapim| Sas) 2 0 I K g I, 000 ] KO Srdwisy 106 9 (000 oo
R e Ee L L T3
i 70 3 5 4115 vin v/ ik e reryT———y, ORI Fasus L a1 Utav
A F(NaEni 3 nemope B i SPTe 51 e Raa I T TR AR Ty | s
S1hY o sl LYY ] t 1018
B T = U e e e TR e | S T T 7
W3 en neor ooeets B n Lo HmQshas e
WA AT MO | S0
UGS PRl LTy Lo 05285 ¥ 5 Wit ] ARG Pt TR M ST ) OV I ) 15 S G D] SRy R S AL D T oD
g AR O Rl - 1 = .
s — o e = 7 S g ot vl o) i SR L DA TRt BT ]
5 ML P A AN GISE | SR ey way s ey i
i P ciar ] 1 . TRITW ] 19507 §a00 U3 TNE RO 5 10 Gorae 1o TP T T2l vy 15 BT T
] 1N Posp
GLEL V13 K anOR M) 112 00 1w # [ mpmines ]| 1] AIv 7 Jied R T TIE T &
¥ BT wor OT000'SS ® ) wes SIANAN g s 1y
3 Ly ot fe— " » e - R WO 1P Bt T 2 . T Sul 1y V0 LG e ool
S VAL MG 3 PR DTORUNT Bt P 53 4 iapens Panioraind| 1O OCKE INT SN KA L G -




0007000° xS, +1000° 006" 151 “pun |

“ P
YIN A o 00 Ny 5 ¥ 1 3 | (23 I A A S L T A 4 B SIS v g ML FLE A 1B A .:.:.:l.:z_...c:‘rﬂli.;kwii
/M N o P HAS i [ | " Gl S0 5am B T g By Wy ) w2y Mg (T LR )| FR 13088 W91 N ABMLRRGE) I wyy
YoNSIS ) th T o=
Apun g g bCHOD £L SEAg 2uv il < wor OOSHLS @ " [ S0 AR g L W TR o ) W Pl A T U S ) oo o1 s snsg S | ] PO . .;...7 o
; . a st por 1 sy sl Faon
" N i s . o o 51 ARH BT K V050t ) ML LI NA B 43R0 B I LRI ) i i s K1 43 I oy dm ) peay ESL 4 .:E, 20 034
SUC{IEIIprEUDD JIoM3| 2 et
Bugpuny e Y ! vy 1500 parewns3y i Jupung B3foug| 35035 Difosy vonduItag Do sHwn ¥ory Swen posy 2quinp sy | Ot OdwiL
[Fjuauosauy 4 1] parrwnsy PImpoud
d0 v 0d0OY 3504dd NOILVY1HOd vy rhbe O¥a 40 v
a1 Apuna)
rw.r....u.aa:wm " i “loe 000K’ L35 " " o g 00 P 3ory b 04 [ won uopam| i a1 anagusimon| (omnew P v Ryl 061 50 oo 10 4x10) o s
x EEEA TN P S D
Sujpuny SURHRISPIIND | phowmiay | eg e | 1%0) pajewisy N Buyyuey 2073 123oug uoidussaq 1290014 spwi 1l01g ey 133fasd JIUWON 1S3 | QI OSWAN
1PUALBOIAUTY M patewysy pazjypeid 1e{osg

nwv'n

ET

£eee

£ Asobanes pue 1000'001°73) o on et 0O0N0'FS " o> | wer PG ) STUSRMIAS U] SASIAA B2 LSIEINBIRIE ATmpey Pl 930 5E31) Iy punaruing pet i1 SHLEO1E20) 0 thm
spuny T Aedae) 02 miAd ;
SUOHEIPISUODY | ppowian | ateq 1o nl Euryuey
3u; v 10D pITRWTST ) K35 P{alg uodudiaqg 133foag sy 13folg xueN 13fosg Avquany 1 Of OWLA
) Tewswuony | awd | parewnsa | pozppopg | 19900 )

| nt P GBI Al ok W st 1 ) b A S i M o ) s kAT Aoy k| S SR L AU b 1 T04EM)
) Ay
OO0 2215 £ AeBawy 22 12a 1 ETRE] -y e AN TIEErS - ian SR I NUIRGD PUE APPSR IN0) O] SOUN] Oed W] wIpuM | SR O M R D) Rk TR (LR [[EREPY
©1 940 YEINKID) jO 3
e e T e e PATE ITuinpu T s g =
" LY woe COrDOBSrS 1 W PEDS SBOIUI) Giam Sr] ¥ O [ pureio pue slUtyRu N0 1 Aawdr oW W] [ eIy 206 R LD} 205 M)
RN L = — - T = . |
Jrores sax veoc 000 ON0ELS < n < e [ 4 o AL PR e § €1 T L9 v o [RETTTR
LT gl e )]
i B neoe 0000055 3 B [ 33045001 Bl ST G 1 S N S LA 3 Lo ura
ey A O
T = WL OIS paray| e o o -
ki
COTDO0IES " ARIe ) D¢ NIAY " = oot ETTPTATS v v w1 SRIE 21 61 ) I B H I DS € LSV SRS 1O S 1T ...:.\,i.s(:: g 1994 DRl U013 S 30 003
PUT LA 15 v (IO S MBI Bl S S N P € 13 e L 0 )| & e
= - ] VAN M OIEE IV B - = s
" s cloc [y ¢ VLI Gl s P A madd a8 1) S e © |
WS i x oy s B Mmoukhym sy by e e i T wl A 0 KA
v oz wioe 000 Es vin 1 win 0P o P L0 PPN S0 01 A1) S e feninlien )
. i ! Sivonudye dues 1 PPN ] G 0] ) SR s N -
e s SI0IR B R MO L bl e ke
b S g Ogrn £LAS STAS i = . o L [ T T T T R TR T PP OTYI L) o ™o 0] M
¥, L i aw
M 210t oS vin wa vie B U 1 A U] Pl AP S D I AT S ) @ R b 1) Nveuhoy Aoy Slrewl FUR 90 (0 v s
SWNGWY BUjpuny duenesspuo) | spomian | aeg 19y | 1s0) paiewnsg N JBupjuey L2035 123{01d vodiiniag y3loig siwn 13felg ey 1330014 A2QUINK ST | 01 DdWLN
1R IUUBOIAUF Frs) paewig pazpoLd 133(osg

0.d (EZ0Z-¥1L0Z) Papuny a3uey J10yg

mcsmﬁ_ uuwhoi ue|d uoljejiodsues| uejljodosiaw 0r0Z




Lo T5 Wi ions TS0 PR A TeNE T WA LT TN PG Vs 50|
ST 1S VEOSTUTS R G WA TR MEHA TeVeia K| TS E LT S
IGO0 | [ = o g P A TR ST A Tl ig et ey Tin) CTEA T t09
= TS [ ey ST ] W A ATy ST | 3D Wil 311im|
A1T000 61000 | a0 0002 11084 vondussag pafoid sywn pafosd Wy 19oud S3quini 15 | a1 0dLY
Odd d3dNO0dY
— - - = = SAR) A < RIS ) YT RIS BT IIOH POSINLN MK I aa e TNHEA S PARS 5 bt W, s =
OSDR 15 0 VST £ LAY 4 o oLt s ts i vin Lo S ST TS Boorr Puaie lom D3leiy OISR PEE S3 AN 1 (] 1) SIGLT RO 016y M| OSSN ] ] e POr Su vaisd ks
] ¥ reaaloy]
4 £ vy iy VoL g R sivwe ) o 3 1z e
fav i o o WY YiN ¥iN ¥in P e LR R e F M W BT 1 ey ) g wowmg| T P TR wamy L9 L] o
RIS S T - Farind @
. § Farita por Bomdengity)  wasiuras ol anag 98]
PN | YL SDWIRS S 1A g i 151
W tH e SIS g s o PR 1) DL M AR M NI SV A P S M L Avpe g oy pae an b g o
Suipuny SUSTLEI FELATY ara 1507 PRIEUALS Suqucy Doy 34035 123{a, uonduzag pilayy awey oy BQUnN 5D | Al odvelt
< Priuo) e N P 1 2 1
e | a1 paiewnsy paioud
YHO0Ud 3418y VINY vV NOILV
1n9'i2rs ; il b a1 pare e anapny ey i P
s p RS ST 4 o e s ¥ i e W oeyy] AR ¥ aeai sy v 0418
Teemviees
SR i e S A AT 13 AR 12 BN Sar ) dernIS ) wy e -
T ARG W o ©e0l W00wss ot . Y AR a1 ¥ ) e Ry P i 1 6 w0 aroce)
i) PN |
pv— A oming BLag v vi
K “ BB Pt e e ST b
N G AR} L0 TIAT ety " stee oo 1 1 @ I NP 54 B S L) Wy 3 pocmoto|  pusillay prig ag g e Sy SO 90NN CiEL Gl
UG EIIPIUTY YIoMIaN EIT 130
Jwipuny € 2 a 150 parewnsy 3 Jupury pafoy| 3035 pafony ucnduotsq Posd suwn 19901y wey Lo squny sy | aroaw
[rIuswLo AUy 4D W1 parewnsy PITpoUd
YHO0OHd YNY OILLV1¥0Od VY Odd 6 Ad0O v.) Od
C00DLES
000°0CYS) 6 Aol ) pur ni o ool oK . V we SR S LUV 1R 15 Y M 1 W D100 ) [ SAa) e 3) smanre g oy 161 €€ 60 -
(0000rS) ¢ Asadoiry 08 KL &1
SUSIIEIAPEUDD | _jIoman ita T3]
Juwpuny £ 5 1100 pIrewnsy £ JBurury Bafoud|  u00s pakosd uondunsaq Poly awey Paforg sequnursy | arodwi
|BIUIWUOKAYY 43 [ parewnsy pamiouy
O4d 6 AHO V) OdN ANV 40 Vo d dNO
SO YN Spehaay
¥in vin ot WSS YN win win WSATLOTIURL | Jpiadig 01 S Slryung oMLY I Ul 10 pasuad Moy B S QLN b . LK) 13y
“1wes) Anune3 i
JE——— Viaag I D
g
L0700t 1 4 - 1o 10FWSTS L L} "o . - . LAt 21 i ey By Awsairaunas) yieg Ay y oy 106 T mo) ek
A td UIPue T ENIEMIIONT hies L2 BT
g A L LIRS q e TOT CRESRE D) PAGRED bt yuowl wed
. % T Hruiakyg Hoe)
W4 o teor wUsros » " oan 1 I AN PUT D PUT LEspecs POpID 13U ¥ OF T WGl 3P !hl}!hﬂ.ﬁ. RS I GO0 ) 220 b 10691 G0L0| LLT
v i [T 000sla 15 I i ol g 1MLy Tau g 1 ot ory
[C R T 7= TR T gy T e ek T T T T
s3uen o ¥oc HEHYLS 1 tas
| R T P STl S A A R DTea| P e B WS [P ) [T T A Y WY ey
Wi i otor [ty ¥ i oo ERiRIS eI )
WA g ) ety )
S === o T T I ) g e o e RN ST
YILHENLS 4 s (374 O0sLEs * o e T A8 424 WO cry o i i) WL ) has )|
g [ AIERae) 00 NI AS
wn ~a sot JoSs— B T " e . TR o U 0P 53] NI SR TS BRI Toct —— e e
= g e R
in A itoc — , . T TTHRT O G S R e T
E - - “tb sy
CINZ N1 % Fohe A i 143 51 T ¥ 13 SB M)
vin A [ OOTOSS ¥ 9 s
S e St P . v o e TR W RT O e ] CEEE Vi 1S T ATIR| EVTRALIT™ N

VLI 18 ] PARGRFs At PR L 4] Vi b P s

1S100V1 W BN L g







Transportation Planning Policy Board
W April 17, 2019

KILLEEN- TEMI’LE Agenda ltem #9

Amendment to the 2040 MTP for
Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 2, T40-07b

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP

The City of Temple submitted project T40-07, Temple's Outer Loop West, during the 2018 Call
for Projects. At that time, the project was phased out with project T40-07a, Temple Outer Loop
West Phase 1, receiving Category 7 funds. Project T40-07b, Temple Outer Loop West Phase 2
project, did not receive funding at that time and is currently in the MTP. Phase 2 consists of
widening the roadway from 2 to 4 lanes divided with curb and gutter and includes a hike and bike
trail and dedicated bike lanes to incorporate multimodal transportation. The estimated project cost
for phase 2 is $9,701,802.

An amendment is needed to the 2040 MTP to update the project limits. The project description
and cost will remain the same.

e Original Limits: 454ft. S. of Dove Meadow to IH-35 S.
¢ New Limits: 20ft. N. of Riverside Trail to IH-35 S.

After the approval of the TPPB at the March 20" meeting, the MTP and TIP amendment
underwent a 15-day public comment period and public forum during which no comments were
made. At their April 3, 2019 meeting, TAC recommended the approval of the MTP and TIP
amendments.

Tentative Schedule:

¢ March 6, 2019—TAC recommends initiation of Pl process for MTP amendment.
March 20, 2019—TPPB approves Initiation of PI process for MTP amendment.
March 23-April 6, 2019—Public Comment Period.
March 26, 2019 — Public forum.
April 3, 2019—TAC recommends approval of MTP and TIP amendments.
April 17, 2019—TPPB approves MTP and TIP amendments.

Action Needed: Approve amendments to the 2040 MTP regarding Temple's project T40-07b,
Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 2.




‘PAI MOpE3IA dn0Q] - - - QNO:O.V._-
103foud

SGE-HI 01 "PA|g MOpPEIIAl 9A0(Q JO 'S "HUIYST s

S}WI 399l014 [BUISHO

uoneziuesio Suiuued ueyjodonau

Z 9Seyd 123l0iad 159,y\ dooq JaInQ ojdwia]




resg apissany === | O Z0-0¥L
SSE-HI 01 [1BAL BPISIAAIY JO "N "HOT 109l0.d

sHwi 103loid pasindy




Uand RU LA T

avoy

5123014 3dUBUSIUIRY SAIIRIUAASIG PUR ‘Yisue. | ‘AJL[IGRALT/SDIOYD) UOLIRIOdSURL ) ‘ABMPROY Paso 0.1d

n =L od O ELS zt o ane shunpieny speldn S g 26 vor | ST [d0aT £ DT V0 B 46114 i WM
W o aar TS u [ e 10 309 PUT 3 01 ¥ (M ASwpeos SUR] 64 7 W) Uapiu o] (2T vin oo
§ TR Saa4 € 061 50
ot 1St
nn o ol 000'000'SS o L am JEIHUED SMRA PUT WAL IR RUSLaAdU ST e o kg | AR I3 100000 061 31 3tuing N 106K
Amsaaup nuaasleus $1333¢ 53130l G Jprrn *ajyasd Lespeos 3onponyg
BT Fu ey x
n etz ot ooonou'Ls . = b (drd SREMIPL 10 2 U] LI3UBD WSINS) P YA Sy 61 [ wids) ARMPEOs i 1 py eersdey, e e BN Sty e vin i)
=
TN o oa 0890695 5 T4 o PUOMIPYS i ST M S WSRISSE € I S 61 £ 1) A iy 2 a3y 1 LEre Wy vin Yo s
P amdey prsdasy
il
H o oar DOGO0LES {13 <3 %13 3333 pur G0 pue 13ue] 3734009 (e 130T) 61 T sy apim 1 oerczi vl 19940 - LEKL PO, i oo
(2Sopsas) i )
v o oar ooo'oet$ k4 14 113 A3y put suRA>ILR 331139 o) thuissald Speiidl| | peoy 1S ReT 61 Py Ap s Banan) prosey spauen| vin 00|
Az i weseayy
n =4 oaL i ess st 3 wr P HTH 1Y S350 e 1w o Sy en SO0 pUe Jun] W PRy | P IYH TV €130 e SR Bk S| v 1L 0s%
Bisop [epounya a3esedionut [ PUS TR S4 PUE S9
T any ) 03¢ $a) B — IS 3t
0 =4 odL OO0 " & wn 331308 PUT G K Ampeas pRpu v o4 pom oy 3 ey » 3% ) b 0L MRS 1LY VN ELT)
o U081 5
ok - oaL OOTLENS 14 st “n A ST JE3U0D SIFUOdEr Syl URLik ARSI UTudtepad | oy (9] D1 Semimng) [T T e NG 1] viN 10411
PUR VTP SRR I ALAPEO) LINDST SIAI3 LGN UF 13S0
40 Buna) 3 M I Y reaaden; pur Py Ieendeg pur Py Pl ey
n e, K? L ket i = ik SIS § 2T SISO PUT ST VAL MWD £ NI SRy AN €1 GaR] K IR a1pu reeraden A i reons
; (48 satpy) S0CF M) P venenBjuassy
3] =1 oaL CO0O0G LS 113 a srey 9 41 Po® [y Rupy) SOET Wi 3r Mmooy 3aammony| dos) jo vomsssirn (3 Mt py) SOEZ ed e 13€ doa) vin Lo
000'0G1 7§ SHepen ) Bury Busy
4 N oaL DTIVIES 3 £t &0 Fumpeoi papup 30n) y €1 7 wl; Uapom| 564 10638 1 eI vin HLOEM
— wa
oaL Q0TI 0 a £ T PR 33 0T PO QD G SU LRy WREEES) F §EW ST Y €) ] 0] b o0 91 A 090D 1w (e tBhin ) trE i ) vl 10 41|
" =4 oaL OTRETIS s Lt 122 e MV T L e vl
Sl 1NUIIUCO PUT LRI PRI € 00y Spuaid ‘330 § 61 7 wod) Uapm 4 oAk
A i s
. A Bria s L sanad TAem, 33 BT VG NS S w0 EMaPTe 9 ARwpTas i wnay
L] it L L) o £ o 79 395V \INTS BUE LD U3 SAIIAE BUR 03 PP "L JSAR ) Brtia Ga) Syl eretia | 311 141 0100 2 ETLT M4 oy LR ot s o6
- V) F LAY
] =1 oaL oo0'rer IS 9 ¥ wn £ S5 €1 DEL 034, 136 B9 1A0%1 50| 7
WY 2 neardis Spedl Pur Wees Sl I el e Mndai) sury p 6 spe B v oea
e
4T R N "o Y 41 ¢ L) S aafet G By WN) A3A00 Sntaresd € Y RM Soey p €17 Wiy Mwpeol apu | peey misesdey) pasadaly 1 984 (P Sa0) Sunewis) Lave 1| it [Cat}
w1 pwi] smnadanng
= [
n “ oL OESTS " ) 113 e b LI L [ e e Sy wrr v asEm
N <]
e L
4 <t oaL 1S o s o PR PR S 1 & 7 W) ipi e e s vl o sim
ay o Ay Suspird)
n = ez covrsls a v e TREMIPE il P 1103 Tatens I I smeiapun uE 318D, -rnsi»_,?unz.: iy swedsapun prexeu 911 i vm|  aeraw
M1 =4 ol ooo'oce'e2 s ot 1 tru 330T) § 01 WS pur Tnsuaay| 131 des) €1 bl ML 3 SEM . SS9
— 7 Vi g st
o ouL 00500FS. 0 ] ST IIARE) P Sgq PUT SIUT) LN PPY *Aempeos JUapiu | O I <1 P Provsy sy e il BT vin 0o,
e . Al pei] Bunguss PLIOLT 90 £ —E‘S.i.—.‘a‘ﬂ
o LT 02y [ "
20035 u. eyt 1 Baseare e Ppe po prow Sorq o $aSIPA| P uerada] 30 prou spavnh FYO) g Sgo)
HPYS 1402 43 N Sy SPm HGT e 2P Jm wo g 3 e p——— |
H SO0 VTS
H £ o Le 9 "5l e Qu YOC4IE A0N Je g L 1M K A 10 S Sy oo € 3itan)| @) {hean 1aBen) G E Vi AP ved e ELEIC L0 e
= on o oaoon’ . ., [TFE S
1] oS 3 ¥ " TYUSUIALIONN SBPUG *SITIAT PUE QNI ks "1UE] § O 7 10U) L3P o o 1L PR0) Py 230 e v 10ury]
. " Iy 5y dyr) mogey £il9t LoD
i o 12 W05 s Fid “is i ey
por yorg way LAuLEay T3 1101561 15 P S2190440) by
000005 vr§ Bur Moy ilJ
e ruedRIU)|
i . 41 4 6 mapeany
Hd - deoe oI * & on P PUT L S ) Sy Sl X R B30 ) N0 S L 00D) aoon
SIP SIS PUT QAN PUR ATMPTSS POPIARY IR S0 ¥ O3 7 10t uopy
U L) 4 RS 3 a1 1w DAEMIPRT 306} § Pue JUK] 39 € 1 AEmpeas 3UT) b € 7 L B3PI P AT € 21T HS EPo Lard g 2010503 heim
IUCHIEIIPE LD AIMIIN aleq el
Buipuny 3 & 0 wafal,
Yo [ aro |mipaicwnn| PPN | [ (s biafoxd vondussq LI suwn p3foly awen pofoy Rqwnrsy | o odvx




53991014 SouRUAIULEY SAIIRIUIARIH PUR ‘Jisued ] ‘AJLjIqRAL]/S9D10YD) Uoleliodsuel) ‘Aempeoy pasodoly

Eaad B
n £l odt BOORNELS 2 (34 ne sBumpuayy spaildn IE__.......rl_aE.:.: venpnuraessy [Sean $3) 00N T W1 I SET HS N (LR
- PIEAINOY
wn - oay ¥ 1 ® we WL S99 PUT 0 0] F I LTADTU JUT) 1 O 7 Wids) Ui Al sl g v 1ora
ey : 11 HO
T o oar COXD00'%S 3 3 am VA SN0 PUR SUTPI ‘TREMIpH ‘Tustssaihis Srumip ‘nu| 2 e p| [P sy veeis o) 061 50 sawng i woen
Asasapap pyusessleunu sasce *1aind 43 JerRa “agasd faspros 2onpay 1407
e P g
n o ou OGS @ [13 ey o T o R seon o T e e L E DR vin 91004
|
4T H H oaL 0190655 L1d ¥ e TASETE I SOT UIN) NI SNSUIUE) € YR T § B T o) A ey T 1 3unsumie) 10 W VK YO SHii|
e ey ) priedeny
H oH 1 DOOOOES (14 114 513 53l put G0 pur 13uT) MO (U 1UT) ¢ 0 T wea) Pl o1 1628 :oh 13 - LR XL PO L O0rQ|
(sBomsan) 1 ¥)
== o ocaL ooo'uns 4 114 ] A3y pur suon 000 331339 J9) slunmys spesldn | peoy 1RGO ©1 P gy Bareaa) presil paveen| vin| 90 Orh
Amauwa) gy weesyy
i B [0 [T [ o @n AT 11 [ S0 0 TIW 1€ [¥Ub 343643 SUTo0fad Fox ) Wt PRv|  PAfa 1TV 1 20 11 Saie0 Baran i) VN o
hsop PPowmLE S1EOMCIN [ PUE SPEA 344 PUE S9N
oo
[F] -y oaL 00a'ei Y " [31 sy 338 pUT G i3va AEmpeal POpU SUC) ¥ G) PIRAIPUN SUT) W) USp i 24y CLESE S99 3 ML OLE INSL/BaIK 1L ) | L B 17]
Loy
— ¥l W/081 50|
o oaL oS (24 st £y ) FIAUD Barjrady JrapUad LR & o faweal 081 Lo iy vl £1re n) v 10514
PUT UTIP TRemIp Agorg AN ME IR
g Bl M 3 Py wrssalng per Py el per py P ey
(£} ol Fises Codlid L2 & =, SURIYID | T UPTIIPUNU PUT ST I HID E KN 130 N0 E) 6 WS WS 1 plg radeyg o oy i ity
| (2w v 5062 i g pae vonemB ey
] T o1 O00OURS [t » e £9C 41 pos {aty sumpy) 062 Wi 1 Mompiayen pammaay| Pelien . Sl iy Snepvt S0CL L) s Eg B ¥/ 12 oEm
DO0'0OL TS Fepun g SPury Busy
4 o odlL OOTLYLES o 5 [ Kewgwds popup St ¥ € 7 i) Uopam S €101 g rETE G Vi [
o ouL 001195755 1 n s T P A e 123 Voo S0 oy ot e e o L e N S e u.H.“ ¥ amad e s B ctrrg 3 whi 1050
= Wi 4N 1¥ oaedat|
=, 48 " S
" A o1 OB n e s o oy T e HSEIINI NG shwy i 258
By Ay
] N AR v asned e )3 il gy 3 e g,
[ b2 o 000Nt i et stm o T e T Jadan e T PR | s L) 061 30 snming| ¥iu ooc
W P I S WA L PIGOCSD T 0 S0 AN SYdl 341 1haAed)|
1 e
n =L onL oveLs Ll ¥ w WU Y e ekt g P 3 SBETSs] FYOM) i Abimidi) Sun 6 ope B S i €1 Dar i %€ @eatjoct sn win 7 oim
[
4'nee = reo oS IEYS [ : () EEEASER G S SNE 30 SPUNUS] T KU S4T] 1 7 i) Ampess uipun| peey reisdng L a5y fpee 118rE 4 v (L3
TP ALy
" o oat COO'EES 115 " 5 114" ST § €1 1w Lipay :bn.!.nix-,““_ e ¥/ oM
|
d - caL OGRS n s {214 Aewpeal popuip Sue) I ol 7 welj vapu| ﬁ--tl..z._ﬂ—...a %K v rosem
A g
n =y o oog'edr'els an ] ({37} TREASPLE WA PRSIV 0 Bug e g e strdiapun ve Syead )| n. <nn_t.-c._~ i ASERIPUN POS T 911 Y v SEOEy
M =y o cOTeOr ezt [ T ru S § 01 L3P pue runusaay | £ $ou) 1 pl bl 50| E 7 sl
— 7 = TR W]
on o axooes & L2 Sree SSARUE) PSP PUT 13U LM PR 'ABMpeos SUKpuM | SE b €1 Y sy ey P Jagrdey BN WA s vl 0o
_ & WA i) ¥EHOET 50 21 191 LA
o ou 00LLOY1S %
» oy, 2 o e p v Lo 33pemy waadpusg|  pur uered) By Pesl Smavern 110 hisg ey
H en [° B P 1562 2 i S oy ST 0L € VE 0TS IR 3 R ) [ —— -
- L w3 9“3 P a3 P05 I IE ST M 1 £ W Wit s sy owa € aseer]| €1 (A svBea) OLYE 14 g b SRy bl
= an wnoorrs 3 n s I 330 3INAT PUE G Gl S0 § C) 7 WK uapte - :_.._,..._.u:rh {0 FRO) Py M NI v 10010
W - stor WTHOTeS 5 ongoe) weanspad | [Py due) megen ssnevgn) LW
s o “wa P oy aunp el w LT L 1L 56D b5, plicisl S219¢ L040| T
00005 YrS Fuponj sduey Doy
[rrr
. »-Eki 501
Hd o e o ] n ] ¥ 1 WA PR IR SN ], e apviseey o Taury § v doa ) Bng aptais | L0000 aoon
P Laind put G pur i !
4N LT 4 TN S 5t 1wy THEMIES 100) § PUE UK I € i Kumprna S0 § €1 7 W1) B3P P 1tym €1 71 HS LPUT L FE 22010 S| IRt
SUIEIPEUO) | pPoMIN Aeq Ll Jury
Juspuny L b € T
¥ rewswoxwy | avo [mipoiewns| BRPNNR |, s nsen 2 psfony uepdaq DAY sy Bafosg awen voasy nquan sy | aroany
OYd avOH







Transportation Planning Policy Board
74_/ April 17,2019

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
: Agenda Item #10

netropolitan plar rganization

Public Input Received through March 31, 2019

KTMPO has been collecting public comments received online, via emails, public hearings,
meetings, social media accounts, web maps and other forms of communication. Staff bring these
to the TAC and TPPB on a regular basis to ensure the MPO boards are aware of public concerns
and have the opportunity to respond accordingly. Public input received through March 31, 2019
is included in meeting packet.

Action Needed: No action at this time; for discussion only.




sjuapiIe uelsIsapad/a|iyan
uaaaid djay 0] passaippe aq 1snw pue Ao Uno 10y anssi AYajes e AjR3ujap sisiy |
*433U2 Ajunwiwod ayj pue ysed A ‘53103 ‘[00yas 01 Yjem 01 21gnd syl AQ pasn 1@als

pad/ang 810z/L/21 40123(|02 ASNq € $1 11 3SNEJIQ H DAY UO SY[EMBPIS JO Padu ul S 3|IALB|ON J0 A1) 3y L |lewy Meysuly ueor|  810Z/9/TT
"PEOJ S1Y) uMOp yjem oym ajdoad 1oy ysu Ajajes e sasodoud 4 anuay

Pad/oNig 8T0Z/L/CT ew3 vosdwes judy | 6T0Z/S/TT
‘padojaaapun si jey) ade|d B ul aq pjnoys 1ngq
P3paau s1 Aempeoy YInos 0 YLou J3Ylouy "BDIE SIy} Ul 3A1 OYM spocysoqyudiau ay pue
‘ajypiim ‘adedspuel auy 1dnnsip jjim Aempeos 3yy ‘papasu jou si 12afoud py axeq o) aye

Aempeoy 8TOZ/E/TT 118D auoyg PlayAew aswer| 8107/TT/01

oidoy DJV1 01 pajuasald

JU3WWOo) JMjqnd

SEAA JUSWIWO)) 31eQ

u3WWo) dgngd

6TAd
SIU3WWO) dljqnd OdIALLY

1

JUBLIWOD) D1|gNg JO Sueapy

awey

23eqg







Chairman:

Mayor Tim Davis
City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501

Phone: (254) 298-5301
Fax: (254) 298-5637
tdavis@templetx.gov

Alternate: Brynn Myers, Lynn Barrett, Nicole Torralva, Brian
Chandler, Jason Deckman, Erin Smith

Vice Chairman:

Mayor Jose Segarra

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, Texas 76541
mayor@killeentexas.qov
Phone: (254) 290-0548
Alternate: Ron Olson,
Councilmember Jim Kilpatrick,

Councilmember Dan Yancey
City of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1449; 914 S. Main St., Ste. C

Copperas Cove, TX 76522
Phone: (254) 547-4221
dyancey@copperascovetx.qov
Alternate:

Mayor Tammy Cockrum
Bell County

2 W. Mesquite Ave
Rogers, TX 76569
Phone:(254) 642-3312
Fax: (254) 642-3102
Mayor@cityofrogers.us

Judge Roger Miller

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2222
Fax: (254) 865-2040
countyjudge@coryellcounty.org
Alternate:

April 17, 2019

Councilmember Susan Long
City of Temple

2 North Main St., STE 103
Temple, TX 76501

Phone: (254) 774-5700

susan.long@templetx.qov
Alternate: Erin Smith, Brynn Myers

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Water Street, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 718-7878

Fax: (254) 939-0468

mariongrayson@gmail.com
Alternate: Sam Listi, Cheryl Maxwell

Mayor Spencer Smith
City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: (254) 953-5600

Fax: (254) 953-5605
shsmith@ci.harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: David Mitchell

Councilmember Butch Menking
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 501-7600
bmenking@killeentexas.gov

Alternate:

Councilmember Gregory Johnson
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 702-5162
adjohnson@killeentexas.gov

Alternate: Ron Olson, Dennis Baldwin, Councilmember

Shirley Fleming,

POLICY BOARD



Commissioner Mark Rainwater

Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550
Phone: (512)734-0742
Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150@gmail.com

Alternate:

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit District
P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110
cwarlick@takethehop.com

Alternate:; Darrell Burtner

Stan Swiatek, P.E.

District Engineer, TxDOT Waco
100 S. Loop Drive

Waco, TX 76704

Phone: (254) 867-2700

Fax: (254) 867-2890
Stan.swiatek@txdot.gov

Alternate: Victor Goebel

Elias Rmeili, P.E.

TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: (325) 643-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364
elias.rmeili@txdot.gov

Alternate: Jason Scantling

Judge David Blackburn

Bell County Historic Courthouse

101 E. Central Avenue

Belton, Texas 76513

Phone: (254) 933-5105

Fax: (254) 933-5179
David.blackburn@bellcounty.texas.qgov
Alternate: Bobby Whitson

April 17, 2019

POLICY BOARD

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Brian Dosa

Ft. Hood Public Works Director
Building 4612

Fort Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 287-2113
brian.|.dosa.civ@mail.mil

Alternate: Kristina Manning

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8" Street, Rm 826

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 536-5943

Justin.morgan@dot.gov



Judge Roger Miller

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040
countyjudge@coryellcounty.org

Alternate:

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone; (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150gmail.com
Alternate:

Ron Olson

Killeen City Manager

101 N. College Si., Killeen, TX, 76541
Phone: (254) 501-7700
rolson@killeentexas.gov

Alternate: David Clson, Danielle Singh

Robert Lewis

Copperas Cove Planning Director
P.0. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522
Phone: (254) 547-4221
rlewis@copperascovetx.gov
Alternate: Ryan Haverlah

Joseph Molis

Harker Heights Planning Director
City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heighls, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600

jmolis@ci. harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: David Mitchell

lanuary 9, 2019

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Cheryl Maxwell

Belton Planning Director

333 Water St Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5812

Fax: (254) 933-5822
cmaxwell@beltonfexas gov
Alternate: Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5272
bghandler@ternpletx.qov

Alternate: Don Bond, Nicole Torralva,
Lynn Barrett, Brynn Myers, Jasen
Deckman, Erin Smith

Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Bell County Engineer

P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5275

Fax: (254) 933-5276
bryan.neaves@belicounty.texas.qov
Alternate; Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit
District

P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phene: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110
cwarlick@takethehop.com

Alternate: Barrell Buriner

Victor Goebel, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-B67-2885

Fax: 254-867-2738

Alternate: Liz Bullock

Jason Scantling, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood
2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
76802

jason scantling@txdot.gov

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Brian Dosa

Ft. Hood Public Works Director
Building 4612

Fort Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 287-2113
brian.).dosa.civ@mail.mil

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Division

300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093

justin morgan@dot.qov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportation Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: (254) 867-2751

Fax: {254) 867-2738
liz.bullogk@txdot.gov

Solomon A. Thomas

TxDOT Waco District/Bell County
Area Engineer

410 West Loop 121

Belton, TX 76513

Phone: {254) 939-3778

sclomen.thomas@txdot.gov

Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5" Street

Nolanville. TX 76559

Phone: {254) 698-6335
kara.escajeda@cinolanville.tx.us



S
KTMPs

ropOolitan | fanni 3 QraaniZzatic

Chair Kara Escajeda
Nolanville City Manager
101 North 5th Street
Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Brian Chandler
Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street

Temple, TX 76501
Email:_bchandler@templetx.gov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Director
P.0. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Belton, TX 76513
Email;_mbates@beltontexas.qov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recreation Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522
Email:_jbrown@copperascovetx.qov

Katelyn Kasberg

TxDOT Waco District

100 S. Loop Drive, Waco, TX 76704
Email: Katelyn . Kasberg@txdot.gov

Courtney Peres

City of Harker Heights

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548

Email: cperes@ci.harker-heights.tx us

Pamela Terry
Citizen Representative
Email: TERRYP8@nationwide.com

Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 S 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS@sw.org

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welchc01@live.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Mike Anderson
Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Alternate

Email: mikeande@att.net

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W. Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards@cted.edu

Marlene Maciborski
Women on Wheels/Citizen Representative
Email: mdv8ed@hotmail.com

John Wiist

King of the Mountain Cyclery
100 A North Main St.
Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: 1komjohn@gmail.com

Kristina Manning

Ft. Hood

Email: Kristina.l. manning.civ@mail.mil
Alternate: Mario Perez




KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

ng organizatior STAFF

Jim Reed, AICP
Interim Director
Phene: (254) 770-2200
Fax: (254) 770-2360
jim.reed@ctcoq.org

Uryan Nelson '

PRS Division Director
Phone: (254) 770-2373
Fax: (254) 770-2360
uryan.nelson@ctcog.org

Kendra Coufal

Planning Services Manager
Phone: (254) 770-2363
Fax: (254) 770-2360

kendra.coufal@ctcog.org

Sydnee Steelman

Regional Planner

Phone: (254) 770-2379

Fax: (254) 770-2360

sydnee steelman@ctcog.org

July 10, 2018



KTMPs_

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metrepolitan plinnns arganization

Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen — Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)
Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC (KTMPO)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

TxDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

1Tl

Texas A&M Transportation Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Council of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”

Hili Country Transit District

CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
BPAC

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21* Century
(legislation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA-LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Crganization

upwp
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

TIP

Transportation Improvement Program

STIP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program - Metropolitan
Mohility

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Program

UTp

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

EJ or “Title VI”

Environmental Justice

cMvP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems

NAAQS

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

A comprehensive listing with definitions is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www ktmpo.org. Pages 61-65 of
the publication “The Transportation Pianning Process... is a great resource for commonly used Transportation terms.






000°000°¥$ :(000°006" 15) SPUN3

(ALIAILD3NN

0D 3AIMILYLS) S1DArodd ¥ AHODHILYD

N £ 10 0000855 s ORI g eag N 0 0 UaWEILEYU3 PECY MRA FUIfES
i ¥ L PITIEUTS € Yl Py MO UEI4 01 ERFT W4 Bue ‘Aempeos aue p € jo vonannsuag| T o0 N OLLIEHS 10 M = AT e e SERIES06) FeisEL
. 7|
o 13pun puE 35 ey Bucie shemyzed uewsapad/akal annsuo; AN3UU3 15 Ute 10-4
S vin N 810z 98E'9655 £ 3 e OGT'SN 435N e 35 Wey ucie shemed Uensopad/opag VoY PIASUD| Ly Ainauuo) 15 uiew 600-10-£502 008N
a
; . , e . . SR :
ispuny £ Asoae £1-§TAS v on 810z 600'59628 9 v 8€ 2Tpug Watsks-40 U yim Uetpaw sauel pe jo o) [ —_ 1 uoisuayx3 1 poomasoy 951-96-6060 006X
n on 8107 6 0SB PUE I [ERIPWLOY O UORIISIANU I AN AYEN NSO 20 splat pLe i 10 1EP1AWWO) 1€ 2D el
6PT'68YS S 9 or Qs pue Jq jer 2 40 UORIISIAY I8 NI e NNSU0)) TSI Jo Wkt al LA RLENRETTLIN EST-9€-6060 Z0-0FH
g RG] Fer e kY 1500 pajewns3 Gl Supjuey Pafoid| 21035 133f0ud nd i [
wipun | | uopdunsaq yalol wr] 323f04 awep 1afol, Jaquin
puny T | el 1 ndysag 1al0sd suwp 19fosd N 13f01d qunn rsD | ar odwi
d0 v OdOd Yd90dd NOILV LHOd vV V44 OYd 40 Vv
000'008'25% 3ty ko
spary 3 KRB Lk H 594 6107 000'008'29% 8 o€ 9s'sy Aemydiy [ean) papip aue] p o) 7 woly uapya| W 03 sawnayuapIaK, (a1n0y jauay s1980y) 06T SN 080105810 e
UL ER N4 59§ IW 0T,
Buipung SUonEIapisioy | pomaN | @veae | wsonperewnsa | asn JBupjuey | 21005 1afold Uopdinsaq aloid SIWF 399004d 3wy 129[04d T3qWNN 150 | Gl 0dWLN
mwawonaul | dwy | Parewns3 paziuoud | 1afoid

HAT3

SANN4 £ A

JOO3LYD ANV Z AYOD3ILVD QINIGWOD

[1]874

£ AxoB21e) pue (000‘001‘TS) ra ON 8102 000°000'¥S 9 w 154 (punosewin]) sJUaWaAow Supng aAo.dw) 0 UONEINTUODa) AEMpEOY Py j331) J83]) 1V punalewIng gsi SN 9rL-£0-LEZ0 £0-07M
spung 7 A1051e) 07-81A
suoneIapIsuo) | omiaN | ajeqian gy Bupjuey
Suipun, © c 150) pajewny; 4 v 21005 123fo1d uond 23(0. sy 3afoy, awe 01, 1aquin|
puny TeIUALILOIIALT a0 parewsy D P 1353 paziLiolid 1afold s ndusag 33fold ] 2alold N 133foid 3qWINN £SD | Al OdWIN

E10-TO-VESE]

(dI1) weiso.d juawaioidwi uopje

(SYOQIYY0D NY.LITOdOYLIW) S1OAr0¥d Z A40DILYI/ L NOILISOdOHd OdW

dTdWAL-NIITIINA

CSdAWILA

odsuel} ayy uj pajs pue g0 Jaquiadag Jo se Sulpun. pajedo)|y Y3im sjaafo.d (£20Z-¥10Z) Papund aduey 1oys

sulysi 30afoud uejd uoljejiodsuel] ueitjodoaiaw 0+ 07

53 ¥ g ke -] 4
A o 000°00Z°9% i z EEEL spieoq adessapy AwevAg pue sesawed e ‘sado JIGY Jo ueIINIISUD))| 144 01.9ur) Aunod ko) Walshs Juawadeuryy Nyyel] PAIUBAPY FT HI B00-L0-TEZ0 TOSPM|
TST-E0-TEZO|
y ) aur Auno)
000'DSE'LTLS T MOTANED TT-TZAS ‘H4q s34 20z 000'0ST'8¥S z 6 (g9 38URURIAUL 12NII5U0T PUE PIPIAIP S3UE] 10 OF S3LL) OM1 WOl uapipm|  sesedwen jo p i 57| ssedAg 061 SN £00-61-1620 10-SEM
03 aa0) sesaddo? jo 3|
H Sap jrad 000'000'SKS T £ 00z speos aBejual) Yl saue) o) 7 puedxa pue aBueyasalul 1901150 PAIG TELSHPUY £9€ d0OT MN| 706-90-0Z£0)| L0-SEM
o S o1 £343129W smiam]
" P 061
dJH'E saj tz0t 000°000°82S 5 ¥T stas URIPaW Pasiel YuMm ABMPEO] PIPIAIP SUE| ¢ O3 7 WO U3PY e[ ase doo’ % ey
paw pasied y PEGl PSPMP SUEI 03 Z WO LB ) o e [ 3seyd 1z1 doo 120-10-205Z| (L) e40-0FM,
i, S€
n S3h 0z0Z 000'000"SES £ 13 BLES 22LIN53) PUE SAUE| 9 0F  LWOJJ SIUL LIEW UIPIM -0~
4 iy 1 P HI 01 USYag M U DTV W 06T 5N 090-+0-TEZ0| S0-0PM
UGI3aHp U383 U1 S3UE] [3AER =
000'000¢8S 17 A0331eD 07-8TAL [E] 535 0z0Z 000°000°01 v v 00’18 2313 uieya1 03 e 224G PUE SN PIEYS € 03 JUE] SPISNC YUOU By UG u._cne, T 135844 DBT 5N Ssautsng| 790-20-T£20| QE0-0ED)
puE "123(01d JO 3PIS YINOS L0 YEMIPS PUR JUE] 2Q “UEIPILU PASIEL € JO LONINLSUD) 2@ V) ETTE W3
e % UoMy3g M U OTFZ WY 190-v0-TEZ0|
H sap 6107 000°000°6E T T suawudye dwes pue Aemaal, IMP JUE| § 01 f WOy SIUE| LIEW U3| X
3 SVLE s P J PapINp 1901 p 2 | us P o1 {jiesy verpul) £ZpE Wi 061 5N SYI-E0-TEZO S0-0PM
e sy
viN Sk 810z 000'000'6! viN T siuawude dwes pue Aemaal) AP 3UE| 9 01 f LUOI) SIUR| LEW U, i -£0-
000'008°LTS S h wiIN i P 4 PEPIMP U 9 03 WO SAUR) U PR oy otrz wate W 061 SN EPT-E0-T€20| Z0-06M|
1T uonisedoid OdiN £TAS-STAS = UBjSop SARISUSS 1X97U03 SAIQ [ERIWWOY DF0-20|
52, "
il A ol 00000835, viN vin iN Bunies0d100u) SIUR| LINY PUE LRIPIW "DHEM3PIS YU ASMPED] JUE| 03 7 WO, UIPIM 0310 spioukay Aoy OWTWI| s ge0-20-b087 ] ST
sjunoury Buipuny (suoieidpisuo) | puomiaN | 21eg el | 350) pajewnsy 350 | Bupjuey |24005 133[0.1d uondiseq 1afoid 1w 13foid aurey 12alold 13QWNN 1S | al OdWIN
1ejuatuLolIAUg dWd pajewinsy pazilold 13foid




6L0069 C5 665'L675 SUOng15eq SNOUEA] SUOHEIOT STOUEN, Taloig Jawjes] 150 SNouEA| V5509
00000F TS VBT SILES SUONOLISIQ SOLEA SUOEI0T SNCLIEA 531073 9908 753 SHOLEA, R
SIZ600085 TO0Z09 LES q SHOUEA SUGNEIOT SHOLEA S199[01q SIUEUTIUIEN $153 oA, TWE0D
05 BOOCLS TS SUGG1I535q SHOUeA| SUGHE30T SNGLIEA| 7391014 SATEVUAABI] 553 SNOLIEA 34109
dIL ZZ0T-6TOTAS 1L 020T-LTOTAd uondudsaq Palold spwin 12alodd awep uuu,wP:_ Jaquinn [sJ al OdNY
Odd d4dNOY
e ; PR 9411 YJEJ IILIIPIJUC] PUE PECI IIEIUCI PUNOQUMCU]  IALQ HIBJ BIRIPAJUOD 43Bd 95] PAIEYS UOYIG HINOS] y—
025'062'LS :5PUN3 VSVLLTAY 4’3 ©oN 00 0L508LTS YN i w SE HI*9EY W4 Buoje puaa jim 1301014 “|[£11 21 PUE a1y 2PIM Y 7T 190135U0)) 03 SEF NI WO SEHI|  YInos uoisuaixy jiel) X1 pue axIH uoiRg Gl iy
P PEIETHES
y P . B
b ] ON L0z VBT'BPY'ES ¥/N ¥/N ¥/N 543A31Q PuE sueLIsapad Joj yied S50 paleys 13nisua] [essedey) 03 40 WnHeld ‘pRL e P S 90 PRI USIHIX TSI-9E-6060 LZ-OPN|
6688119 “Py eueds Jo
15pURS dL IPIAIEIS STAL o ‘Bunyd pue Sudesspuel|  yuou 1w o0 aaug JaTiL 1 s5eyd e
YN oN Btz st0LaTs VN viN viN S3pNPUI Y DT 011) § Wouj AeA syIpim--yied 350 PaJeys PUE SIEMapIs 19n3sua)| 01 Aepy J9pesnID JO YInos| Ay ayig PUE i JOPILIC) J1B1] Wioysiy)| (ST-IE060 Lo
jiw 70 "PAIg Assoaun
Auipuny Suonesapisuoy | pomian 2eq 350D patewns3 A (dupjuey pafoud[ 21005 133f01q uondiiasaq 123[0id sywi 13foid auieN 129l0id JoquInN 1D | Gl oD
|Rauawuo ALY 4w 3197 pajewns3 paziuioud
VHO0UHd 4dISV VNY vV NOILV14Od VY Odd 6 AHO v q v,
LTS | - P 03EA 01 j|RPOOM WL} 4NS 0T 0 uomysues ] | {£18 W) peoy ; g
:spuny § AOTHED TZ-1ZAY 4 N Yo TSRS ¥ & weL “HEPOOM 0135 Uiel W) 3y WIET JO IPIS YLIOU A1 VD SHiEMAIS S PNSUOD|  03eM 01 (£TE He)is | U9 N PRICUS T AEMIPIS anUaAY YIEL LIS s
"Ig uGAnIuGy
0000895 " ’ ” e py 2a0) sesaddo) Py s
ispuny 6 A10320) 0Z-BTAY L ™ Lot 0008 o 8 e SIS epad 40} S DI Pi0 01ag uopmnsuo)|  ano) sesaddod pIQ I 1| DY) sMOLIEN YL Sel-E 00 AR
woJy pag Il 9Y
0000085 " . 0 2Ad 0330 PEqRAN VE| _—
eepiiny G AIORS AL LR v on 8107 0000083 T 1 34 Buyd yum 121 311G PUE 1Y € JO LORINISUC) B T 09L-9E-6060) EZ-0M
SUDIEIIPISUD) IOMIIN a1e s
Buipuny 5 & v 3500 pajewnsy L2 _m=z=mx 139f0ud 124095 12foud uondudsaq 1afosd sywiy 3Pafoid aweN 13foid 12quinN 1D | a1 OdWIX
|ejUaWUO AL dwo  [191parewnsy paznuoud
vd904dd vINY OllV140d vy Odd 6 AHO V2 Od
. spaIg
000'058% “af Buy N unsep
:(000°'06Y5) 6 Aodare pue LLE} oN 0207 000'058% 6 8 BLTL Sesu apioyqfuensanad sop opmaps o wotanssuey) Ll (amig uenmusued) smoseN 2y | LEL-6E-6060) ep0-07)
(000°03€$) £ As03213 0Z-8T Ad woJ} 1g uepmsuO)
SUOREJIPISUC) e 918 FC]
Hujpuny & iz s ) 3507 pajewnsy i (Bupjuey pafosd| 21005 Pafoid uondussaq 13afoid sywr] alold awep 1afosd JaquinN s | a1 odny
|EjuaLIUCIAUT dwy  [191 paaewinsy paznuoud
Odd 6 AHO v Od NV <[ v d HNO
auQ-yzn aydwa)
¥IN viN 20T 000'SKL'TS vIN vIN ¥iN uoneLcdsUEL | BpIADIG 0] SASNG 5eYNg 190l0sg JuawadeElday 39913 QLOH| S06-9E-6060) o5V,
“rsues) K3una? 1iH
fEER
T o 708'855'TS £ 9 VETL 4 pue qirc (i 1101 01 H axy Suaje Ayanauuo) yieg A 3jaueioN 106-96-6060| +0-0FN
000'T00'EL d N Tz0T .25 Aq juawaned uapim fsyjemsson pue ‘sdiel yay “§|emapis gl 1nisuo)) : B
sspuny ¢ Modaied Zz-1zAd (3unbsay yLIoN) yied
1e1)] IPISIINY JO N Y
H'd oN 1oz 861'862'015 v Fas 1919 | @seyd “Ja1Ind pue qInD pue KemMpeol PAPIAIP SBUR] § 0] 7 WL UIPIM| RELL YRR 78 WD | aseygd-1sap 4007 1IN0 Hdway | £06-9€-6060| ©L0-0pL
0113dN[ JO YINOS 4 7S
VIN VN B0 000'S19°TS WIN v/N VIN sasng aseyang Paloig EET Z9T-96-6060) SI-0FY|
SO/01G 10 FUIGHI F SAEMapEs SURYE SRNPUL 03 S1USLWSAGIGW] 35 Ve (PU3 ION) 10 IHH| T 3584 SAIEMIPIS 35 UIE 020 TOGELT, TFO-0FS
$3 24V H oN 8107 956'919'T$ L € w018 alyio) 01 4q e2ed OpE(es|
ESETT J0}yIed 950 pareys Pnsu03|  PAE Nl OF & ACAN UEWL TREAA USWIL S213840] SWOLIEN 9| EET-6€-6060) SHO0r
" of . - Sajey) 01 40 uenNIIsU)
W N 0z0z 0000415 9 14 zE0L e
L00-TO-TELE [50 J0J EMAPIs UEII50pad PUE GIED 950 PaEWs JUE|[GWDD| 35 SIUUAQ 01 DT Ssauisng SAEMIPIS SFOE B ILT W LO0TOTETE
956'96'11$ d4'H S7A ozoT 000'SL6S ¥ 5 8L VOV 32N 435U03 pUE ET0-T0-BZLE 15 404 yied 35n paseys Jueydwod yay 32nsuc) E10°TO-8TIE 50003
“spuny £ AJ0F0E) 07-BTAY
} QEpAoIq pue 105 {aed asn paJeys 12n135u0) Tosz| SIUWSA0IT ESO-10-ZELO
53 '00E T
we . bl o i3 ¢ < oaze 2nds) PAE I AN ©) SEHI|  UeLISapag/312A21g “aay e43USD/3AY Swepy GE0-EC-FRLO
" THLTIN JO S3PE5 4300 UG SYEMIPEs 9 JO UoRefjedsu] Py 43917 voAue) [EZA7E)] BBLE §50-C0-5€8L, TT0vL]
<3/ X
viN A 6102 000'005% T 1 SE'TE T
OTPZ 43 1€ PUNOIEUIN] 1563 01 150M E JO BONPNIISUG)|  15e3 AdX3 X1 [eNUa) 1563 0172 W3 18 061 SN EPT-E0-TE20) TO5EH)
vIN 524 0z0z 000'000°5$ 8 ] g ] 01t Adx3 %1 [enua) 1sed)
(133501435 UEIS] OLYE WiJ PUE SPES OLFEWIOS I SBT HS £40-70-9E80)|
e 3 LZ-00N|
2 " e oeo'oous 5 i -ty 9e3U0J) S6T HS UG 31JJ24] PUNCGUINGS PUE PUNCYULIOU 40} SsedJapun punciewin]| 1'D 01 DLYE W4 JO N IW T0 1




(doo7 55} 0LvE WY

n 3, aaL 000'05¥'255 f43 24 LT6S Bueyasaw) spestdn| o e o Lo LeeaERm (000755} OLYE 418 SEL HS wiN 20-SEM|
H'E oN aaL 0IE'EFI'S: L¢3 8T 765 e PUR 241y 01 B 1IM AeMmpROl 3UR] H 01 7 WOLJ UIPIM Ut 09T Wd /N 0r-0¥9
3] = 12312 33441 01 06} 5N
R ¥T HI/OGT
H7'[ oN aaL 000'000°SS (3 9T 6009 1A3IU0D JAYI0 PUE SURPALL ‘SYjEMIPIS ‘sjuswasodwi aSeujelp ‘oRuod)| (PA JeHOWa SURIBIIA) O6T SN 350UISHY V/N| T0-0EH|
= " SN 01 spouday Aoy N
Aewmanupyuawaieuew ssadoe Janind B qind fje3suy ‘ajyoid Lempeos adnpay
Rty 5 saue| 3%1q pue P jeLedeys|
n oN aaL 000'000°LS (74 {24 809 e e e e e o py yeasaTers SWUIWIN0IW| pY 3L J5e]) YN 9L-00|
B
d 78V 'H oN aaL 029'90€'9$ 8z ¥ +809 SHEMIPS UM SUB) LM S33USI SNOURLOD B UM SIUE] § 0 T Waij AEMpEal Uapi| AN NS 61 Lonasialu| T 35eYd (peoy SHET 3SNOHRS) TRYE W4 Wi FO-SPH
peoy jruedey) pasodosy
ssediang)|
H oN (18 000'005°€$ @Z 24 SS9 1a3n3 pue qund pue saue] 312A24q YUM S3UR) f 0 7 W0J) UIPIM| 59407 01 £E71 WA I 95eyd - 18 XLPIO VIN| £0-010
{sBuisso.) W )
T oN aaL 000'005S 9z jrd 3CE9 Kjajes pue suof1dauu0d 1a1iaq Joj sBussord apesBdn| peoy Jqqey xoer o) py Arajes Juissor) peospey HIAURION | YN S0-0FN
Aiawa) |)iH Jueseald
(E] Sap aaL EFSERE'YS ST (3 60F9 PAYG 11BH 1V 01 1 T1°W 18 Jeudis 3yjjen a1230)2J pue aue| Wwn ppy|  PAYE 112H IV 01 10 11ew| 2nQ BUNOA SM /N LT-or
USis3p [epownjnul 312i0dIooul 1) pue S|E 341 pue iy
. g ! T o . :
n 3k aaL 000°005'8$ 24 (13 SrE9 4331108 pue GIN> L1 ABMPEOI P3PIAID 3UR] 01 JpUR 3R] § WO} UBPIA, W 34y 01 £9€ 0o 35| SIUBLAAIW] 0FZ INdS/133115 15T S| /N ©9E-SEL|
Uo1323s)
. R ! ¥1 HIf06L 5N
oN aaL 008'I6E'ES £z 14 S5¥9 SSOI3 FASUBS 1XBIU0D a3 uppM y o3 (aWA) 061 Ssaussng (peaL ueipu)) £27E WS VN TOSTH|
pue uepaw * U3im ARMpROl LOKY: URGN UB 1IMIISUO))|
VA anug Bunoy, s M 1€ py yaeosadas pue py yreodades pue py P [easedey)|
(E] oN SToT 000'000°65 24 st 00's9 SUIIIE3] 16 SINOQEPUNOS PUE e LM 11U E A SIUE] JNG] OF O] W] DI o1 py (peodadess NG ey wiN FTORA
" 5 (oay swepy) SOEZ W4 pue] vogeindyuoday
n s\ aaL 000'000°81$ e ¥ S¥'s9 £9€ d1 PUE (3AY Swepy) SOEZ W 38 S8ueya.23u) 1nsu0day R ety (T s ] ¥iN TZ-0EM
000001 ¥3ES :Buipung aduey Juoy
d °oN agL CO0'LPL'ES 0z €1 6659 EMPECI PIpIAIP SUE] § 01 7 W0JJ USPIM SE HI 03 049T Wi YRR W3 V| ELOEM,
wied|
— e - e, x >
aaL 009'195's$ 38 z SE99 S SpIE U SIITE PR e St e Snciepidoc A Seuel cu Z il et e T aseyd (Aep Sy 3) OTHZ W4 3 wiN T0-5vH|
H 535 adL 000'885°ZT$ 8t hasd wes LR il 56 HS 91 TPLL £6 Wl wiN 80-SEM|
apesB 15115000 pUE Ue|PaUl Pasie & Jo apiaoid ‘saue) i 01 7 WL UIPLM
*S2UR] [3AR1} SPISING A4} UO SBUE] APANG ‘SUOHIISIAU] 139235 3 sl qnd)
1Sl Ay sBuIsS0R ueisapad "Aem-Jo-2yTL 3IS LANOS 341 UO YEMAPIS 9 AEMpPEC] 3YY| yinos 5
3 2 o ) e ok e 1O 53PIS YINOS pUE YLIOU UG JaNNT PUE GIM) PPE ‘SauT [IAEA TURSIXD OM I UiEILIEW| 9TT WA 01 (Q 24V} ETTT 4 L e R o i YN RE0e
‘LIP3 PISIEL UM FLie] 1IN 13 PAIOAUOD € 0] UL UIN JAIUID I 1IIAUG)|
n s34 aaL 000'¥BL'ITS St ] 9E'89 sl 56 HS 01 067 Jnds| £9¢ doo1/06L SN| /N ET-0EM
W 18 uoneredas apesd pue speol a3EJUoL) STOUTUOD UM ABmadl) aue| i o) apesddn
GoiesIatu|
d 78V 'H oN ¥Z0T 005'995'9% st L £E69 SHEMIEIS LM 2UB] LIM J33UDI SNOUGLOD B M SIUE] ¢ 01 T Wouj ALMpTol uapipm | peoy [eaesdey) pasodosd| T 35eyd (peoy 34E] asnoyas) TarE Wd wiN £0-5vH)
0] jfed] Jopadsold
o » GLE|
n oN aaL O000'6ES'TTS T 9 LTOL S3URL9 00 ¥ W33 UIPIMI 1 01 s souikon Ao 6E7 W /N FO-SEM|
. STpa|
d oN aaL 000'STL9ES £T s £9TL ARMpEQ PIPIAP JUR] b 03 7 WOJJ UIPIM | oS ST el SE HS win T0-5TM
4 24y 01 (Aypey Suppied
iy Suy sseds ssediapun peosjse Qe20-5ED)
[E] sap £207 0000LY'ETS fas 2 £LTL SH|EMIPIS i PROIIRI JSNG Bupsixa ay) e O e o i) e 13pUN PRoJyieY ITT W4 vl
H'r3 s34 auL 000'00£'6ZT$ ot T 1z8L 53U) § 0} UIPLM PUE 1ONIISLOIRY|  £9E 6007 01 PE HI/OSE SN SE HI| ViN A90-5TL
== ’ 7 P 9j01d
oN T 00500€% 6 % SY'9E sapoey pad/aiq pue saue) wng ppe ‘Aempeol SUUIPIM| SE HI 03 PY Plowy sewoy e Pe T viN £0-085
] TLEA ‘wansks e Junsixd ¥T HI/06T SN @ 13foid ueinsapad/ang
o e bt ; et bedind 03793103 a3 Wiatshs 122 250U PPE U PEOY AAUEION PIO U0 23pUG 13U P AAUEION PIO w0 IBpua|  pu uorsuediy aFpug Peol HAUEISN PIO YNl o
s 3pis 1583 U0 ed 3XIq/aMY IPIM 0T B PUB IS 153M U0 HEMIPIS I P AAvEIoN PO| z
i ! e e : % Los 9 “4onnd pUE QIND ‘(0045 2AMIN) I8 U] WIK) 3] B 4iM UORIS PEOS AUE] OMI B 38a1)| 01 (Aep SBiuY) OTYZ W4 hrrpithibaiy FLESE505 ey
— w3 dig
o o . Gannd . =]
N 1:18 000'009FS. 9 " ¥9Is sjuawascudw 33pug “131IN3 PUR QUND AWM ‘SIUR] {0 T WOL) UIPLM TR (12 PIO) PY 032M YUON| v/N 10-0¥Q|
3 sanfe) versapad | (py xe] mojioy asnoyjus)) TLT-9E-6060|
P . o
LA o S 000 28 2 1 L PUE 3PANG M ACMPEO) PIPINP JUE| § 01 T WOJJ AEMPEO] UIPIM PUE 1NIISU0ITY T8VE W4 01 S6T HS ety SLI-9E-6060| Lo
000'005'¥¥$ Buipuny aBuey 11oys oneriGUs e s5e
H'd oN £207 208°T0L'6$ v Jis 1979 Tepowjnu esodiodul 0] saue] PaledIpap 4iq Pue |ie. A T 3y 11 35844 353M doo JaIn0 djdway PLI-9E-6060| QL0-0FL|
H 01 111 IpisIanty 4O N U 0T
$2pNJ2U} L1ININS pue qIn3 pue Kempeos PIPIAIP Ui SIUR] i 0} 7 ol U3pIM
d'H'r3 sap £20T EFEPEL'ES £ ar 849 S{|PM3PIS 100} § PUR UL 4] © LA IM ABMPEOI 3R] 01 7 WOLJ USPIM PY 123YM 01 /1€ HS TPpue T 3%eUd €6 WY 920-T0-SE8T LT-OEM|
SUDNRIIPISUDD) HHOMIIN ajeq 151
Buipuny (- r 150D pajewnsy L} Bupjuey 133loid 24035 19[0.d uondi: Paft sywyy 3afodd awep yraloid Jaquinn (s | Qi OdiNLY
¥ [EuaUoIALT dwD [P £ pamuoud |* v ndusaq 1afoid i i < ;

Odd AV

advOoy

$123[0.14 9dUBUIJULRY SALIRJUSASL pue ‘Jisuel] ‘AjijigeAl]/sadioy) uonjeliodsuel] ‘Aempeoy pasodoid




L)}
PapuUNyu JueHAud)s Areueiday

. E9E]
" oR 7574 0000265 L] L] 324 g pue aug L B g oy ang Bunopases Peoy A0JL 2amen) ¥iN ¥i5rl
- oN Y274 0D3'000"V$ 2 29 EWEE SY|BAIPS PUR SIIP] 3] LM AEMEREI JUP) 7 1INGT)| oo Sy A Augod #ey ¥ Trsvl
i Aa1g FYUIPD 8L LTS H|
oK £z 00Ee'ZS P rse e W5 MzENS 4T 2 anuany 1563 v =
" = ¢ pur Tunyl "TjeMmapts ‘saue) 3G PPE PUE SAUR] 7 01 ALMPEOI PR.OSU0ITY ors
¥} HIf06¢|
- {7 [ are
H oN oeL SSTE0L'SS k=] <0 BOSE - HI/O6L SN 03 Rd SIOUIBM PU| oo o o o iieron pro) 1478 unpURE] Yieg 5, 20HIEM| ¥/ 00PN
P . . - ’ sauey
4n L 204 000'DD9IS ;] L] 133 JUE| DQ/HIPROYS SNOUTUATRNASLGY| Py EMRdS 01 15 YIZE N i SO SIPINOYS EE IS ViN 05tH
" FAPS 0q P VIS
H L 1524 D00'TES'ES =] =] o5y apyn 1y 9 pae ST PUE AT L 3450 7 03 L3P o1 a8etod 554 suausaoduw) peoy apnbapy i 80-5v4|
L1
W1 oK oaL 000°000'8% <l £ oy AeMpEOS PIDIMP AU ¥ 01 T W) UIPTM| WL 03 051 S5RUISTELPAL GTZER ¥N EC-OFH
PO SURIIjaA)
n on aaL VIESRETS B 1) stz PO 1w Aeprol sue] 7 JaniyEua) by Mo Py uoysuapeg Vo a#0Ey N 1005
uas]jm 21035 1€ £5 W
B Uofsuapc 2mang |
n o az6T 00052675 L] -] o5y [T ———— . e A AL 501 e s amug espery| L7 LT5%5
FEET
o] X auR) M A Aempra) i) JSU0; AR
n N a1 000'$39°TS 63 65 5Tr ] LI S M Aemps 1 T ARSI SE H1 0140 voBLyYEEM| anpg Aeng /N To-ora
—_ SEr W
& Ll [
oN Qa1 0O0'090°ZTS - 85 wEr LAPINGYS tRlh ARt AU T VRAAD ) o v e G HI 35¢3 oo ey Louleg ¥iH £00£9
— § PTHIACET 5N 12 Py
eN ST0E DOU0NDES 5 5 TREY Ajapes Suequa 09 UORITIALT aatudw) Yiny g9 Jo vomszY uonendiyuoray KNy HoN| N £0-S¥N
a BN onL DOSBIEYS 75 85 50t SUE] 319 PUT SHIEMIPIS LLIM ACMER02 JUR] 7 TILSUOD| P 193UM 03 LT) do) q AnuasY IS VN 60-CFE]
VOJSIA NS |
- H oL DO0TEOLS 131 55 i Keagreod aue)  BnasuC) Ry S| A0t 72000 - 159 POy LS| ¥iN| oo
10 pua 1523 01 5€ K|
o "Edy 'H [l T3 000'000°SES 5 [ il AEMPRAI PAFAID SUP b O3 T 1) U3DIA] SE HI01 S6¢ HS| YBFT WA VIN} 5009|
N "IUE| LN 1A,
n N 0T 000'DYE'ES =% ES o5t [R————————————- s — L S LT TR @nusay Sunop e ¥/N; a1
_ . ) anuaay pre [nds 6Ep
N feald DO00N0ULS 5 [+ ik ANCGERUNGS BJ0 UOERASIZ], |\ o e o uozamaW InggRpUNCY BEP W L7 ToSPN
— N 9L BOSOEYS 15 15 (1513 U] WG J3UD A BOJ JUR] £ PIUSUOL O 9AY #, 03 28 000 ReAopIe i Y2 Annog L7 Zoova|
. " N P Jeuedel
H'TA s3) aaL 000°Z99'555 [ &p SrEp speol 33nucy I AEmaa1) 3UR| p 01 PDNISOIY o1 doo 53] 02vE M2 S6F HS| R7L1 €0-SEM|
P Jeudis
] 4 qaL 000'06TS L] L SEEr 1euBis open eyl %3220 2810} TOZ HS P L] sz-obd
e uing ja uonsruy] AL U 9920 ae900) 102 bt duum
] a aa oovRRETIS 3 o e e = peoy 3y viN €15t
g PUE SIUE] 331G "ue] WNg-RUET 4 auej amg W2 03 4007 usIRoa JIH 3|
£
o ubisap epouwnnw 2yesodioan P pue hed
H oR aeL 0O0COR'ES i sk E9TS AaMDYPIM, I S 1} DSY| {z 2seud} peoy Afay wN TO-SLY|
asn 5, “1annd pue qina “sue] wm e u
PREUS 28 SSENPUL JUSUNE PUS QN3 "UE] IM PR PPR PUR US| o) coez wd Jo 5 11 558,
] 3 aal [ ar £v 9EFS SR PR S5F HS 1Y L HI/OGT SN T SEL HS| v SO-SEM|
Py uoAue))|
4" 9 000" 4 e ue] Wi 23] s el
N qBL 000’z 4 w 9res VRn @jiq Pue Sy 2P QL (M SE) WK pala3iaxd 1a050) suung 01 1Z1 oo peo eueds| ¥iN 20078
n oy oaL OSbTETa5 L3 i F73H A571RE puUR QU LM UGLI138S BUE) § O T LOUY USLM 100 230561 5 py sug [TECCILT] ¥iN S0-5T
n aN aaL QSTBIOYTS tr o 665 P pim d YU SedaAD I § 1NASU0D| g sedser o pY Huaol 5| uejsuedxy adpug sadsey| ¥l TR
. N FalElRdeg
43 oN =111 200'006°L5 o [1:4 PSS LEPILL B QM SIUEL i Q) 7 WIO2J UIPIA| P SUHIIADIAW] PROY SAUILAA] | ¥/N| Fan o
]| .
1 oN aaL OOB'6HL'SS 1w 8 wes TIPS PUE JAANT PUE QN iglim Ut LINL STIURAUGS € )0 SAULT | 01 7 W01 UIP {uing o) e owem, Zaveyd [Aean sy 2} OTYZ W4 3| ¥/l TOSEH,
H oN gaL 0D0'000°STS: o i 4T95 SISR|ROIS PUE 3R] AT SHOTIUOZ 1M PEOY W UP] ¥ 1MUISK) 206150 23 UORINX] OLKE W /N O
(PH %2243 19213} 102 HS
SN B0ia0g A PE uEH
o a
a " o oL & o e 3UE§ N3 UBIPSLI {S3pI0OHS LAk PO SU¥L G Z 1wk BOPp pue wruisuod| ST ©1 bl HI/OSL 501 Putimpun N s
[E] B Rl 000'SFT 53 3 SE {35 Ul parsjed € J0) sppad “3de) ¥ 01 T Wi} USEIM | SEHS 0356 Hs €6 WiN 6O-5EM)
N 143
A oN qaL CO0'pP t3 € SUT} WINY JAUID SaHI! [TE-T] 132135 (|3ul
(3313 £ L3 ¥995 SHIBHPIS Py 5 PUE SUT] LI ITUTD Y SHE) £03 LU WP o ooy oo 15 ([UU0% viN| L0058
i esy GGL ssausng
b | oN EZ0Z 000'000 S o€ 33 VELS 0} 5aug) P2 41 pUe [1e)) 3y W6 P4 YN SE I ¥we) - dooyanng sdway ¥ 5t-5pl)
Y SPpNLUL LAnE puR qUIND PUE ARMPBRG PIPILP BUY) b € S0 SO
d'H'T3 oN Gal DO0'00LEYS 3 [3 VLIS WER PP T G ARMGRTU SUE|  BARSUC) TLZZ W49 049T W TPerg +4ET 0 o4eT) TEEE ) Wi 11-0v8]
a = ag 000'000CTS (3 IE SE85 Y JSHE PUE 06). SS3UNY Jaad ueylesedas Apws 1NUISw0D D61 S5aUlsng 3y S5RdIA0 SET HS| ¥/N P55
— p B puepheg .
o 0z0z DOODEWOES | €€ -3 [ SIUE| HIAN] PUE TUENIPIS “SAAN 13ANS Y1 L 2] 01061 SnJese doo] OISUBY 133G L ___:8_ iy 5r-seLf




¥

Ay u33{HN 01 TBYE W4

d'H'n oN VIN /N vIN v/N v/N slwawasosdiy pad/3xiq yim Aempeos PApIAP 3UL] 03 7 WO UIPIM 9EF W4 03 SE HI Z aseyd 171 doo v/N| awo-0rM|
d'H'A A ¥/N ¥/N w/N viN ¥IN URIPIW PSRl Wi ABMPRO PIPIAIP SUR| 01 7 WIOJ) USPIM| SE HI 01 061 SN q1 3seyq 17} doo WIN|  zero-orm
H3 o) VN ¥/N viN ¥IN vIN abueyRIauL 3ona5u0))| auenu3 Lodily uaayy Hoduly U3 @ LOZ HS ¥/N 90-0EM
i
= uBjs/sjeulys dyyjen 2qqissod pue uoisuedxa s ‘aue) Bujui sjuawasosdw) £3a)
°N VN vIN ¥IN ¥/N ¥/ suBjs/sjeudls 21yyen ajqissod pe 1 13pnous ‘auUe) BURUM. PRV S incaton 16 6EF WA 2l | K3ajes 6EY Wi VN OL-0pN
i oN N ¥IN /N v/N v/N Aempros aue] Z 19n11500) 6EF W4 01 061 SN Il @SBl UOISUNXT LR SIOUIEM| v/N 80-06N
Py suowg
SUOLITIOS BARISUSS IXIUCD PUR ‘sjuawasosdwy sBeuweip ‘saue) Suwm|
H'3 oN VN viN N w/N v/IN 7 01 yed Ayunwiuio) oI Wi3 VIN PO-OFH
b D Juwadeurw ssadde ‘Jand N> apnaut oy A 1]
it N8 B Q> 3pnioul 01 Aempeos PUBA| 2 w3 woy 3pis 1563
iy 43308 pUE GINJ LM sauR) § 0 10Z HS 03 sijun)
VRT3 o N Wil Vil i ¥ T Wou) Aempeod uapim ‘SMels w4 03 Py upeIunow A pue py deo A spesidn Ay ano) sesaddoy Wnes 9t i v o0
T afeutesp uuos|
oN vIN ¥IN ¥IN ¥/N w/N PISOI3UD Ik JIRINS PUE QIS LEIPALL PISTR Ly SAUE) b OF 7 ol LapiA 9LLWH O3 ELLL Wi doo 3piS YLON ¥/N PO-STI)
]
H oN /N vIN V/N VN ¥IN S{|RM3PIS 1UR{IAWOD-VAY Y1 S3UL] & 01 7 WLOJJ SUSPYA|  SIBWILING 03 § 2AY/51 1 ELLE W4 vIN 20502
W4 38 34 jeulls
sed
H oN viN viN vIN VIN wIN 1e11 34iq/31y 1RIISUO) pue Aempeal uajyBiens pue uapim dibgtiteis i) pecy jeusedey)) vIN SE00TH




B e S 5
v’ oN viN 000'00E"TS vIN VN v/N s15119401q pue ueLnsapad Joj yied asn padeys 1onsUOD)| PY jeuedey) JuaUIBas e1L 3G B K e aBerLiay ¥IN|  QIZ-0FM
1 S “UBWaAG AW g eze)g o % — ol avaors
S 1) vin MU ¥ Y L afeujeip ‘syped ayiq ‘Suluapwm Juawased apnjaul 0] sJuawaAodwy 15 wey| opeles 03 Jg |)iH 883)j0)) v Hd DfIeMIPIS 35 Ul Wi |11
= 13y
. *3) § U 19N135U0: 13} I -
©oN wiN 000005 viN v/N ¥/N I1R12 35N (I 3P " B VR DASUOD] e Cgeiu RL POOM PIIM| wiN|  EL-ovN
1511 papunjun/pasodsun — 100425 03 )aed yEnoayy)
” o iN ¥/N ¥/N VN N waysks vo s ia T 55€] asejydno. 49 peoY JqqEY HIE| v/N| g
N h U h i v/ v T INA TIRDPRY| o e wa 03 061 S0 JUBnoIOY | SWig PROY HGqEY HIRr U TLOPN
H oN ¥iN ¥/N ¥iN v/ VN #221) ueioN Sujpieoq jjes asn-Rinw 3 0} PNIsUL) Sl 210 eaL washs 440 %@a1) uRjoN VIN| LLovN
SNAURION PIO U0 S8pLg
" . 1 3ay|
H oN viN 000'005% viN ¥/N w/N IUE] QA0S0 PG TS PABWD ) oo Suiocaun) PY 1IIH Jueseald vin|  so-oN
= 15 14834 03 (£LE HS) 15 BB JO UONPASIA}UI 18 3INJIRUsEL Ul Bulsson) »
‘s 3 eudis o aNUIAY jei3:
=N oa SEE & Z Lee ue{isapad iE15u PUE 3aY [EUZ3 J0 3PIS YLIOU UO HEMIPIS pim 1 S £ 01 apesddn|  ead o1 (zTeps) s wew| S L thaiad] v s
4 oN qaL 000'005$ L4 ¥z £¥'I9 SHEMSS0N UM HEMIPIS § 13N5U0T|  [iaL uBdsy 01 1Q Aempil HEMIPIS peoy Aoyl vIN S0-SpL|
224D 3D U0 35
$1512424q pue suepisapad)
W 3 - i 1201 - i3ed 25 2313 0y
S3 'H ‘TiY oN qaL 6S6'B9ES $14 124 e 105 1ed 25n-paJEYS J0 BURSISUS 310 UORLIOSURA F1RLWILE PPNISUOY| 1240y Jo N 1w 60°0 01 d 35 [eAOY - Lied 350 PRIBYS §231) Opejes viN T0-0v5|
TIIH 3831100 32 35 LfeYy|
d on €20z 000°022$ " 23 8529 e 34 % 3y 8 PAnsuG) A il 33913 UoAUED wiN 0501
3 : suof] 03 10 ¥231) UoAUE) 5
== 35 upE|
y X o
oM aaL 0052965 £T 174 TLE9 1e siop aoxduy ‘Sye i puse sckirel ety - Bl P 40 YueN 03 35 upeyy| Auanaauuo) ands 6EF N4 ¥/N S0-OFN|
uoEuag
T30 oN £202 000'005$ f2d 0z S8'E9 *SUCR395 16 BUnsixa 01 1394103 PUB PU3IXA O] RN 4i/24Y 3P 3 OT PRASUSD 2Umng 1§ I8T 'S 03 1011 4921 Saeiy wiN ¥O-SPL
SnUILIA e 339D Sl
dH sa aal 0000565 7 61 see e 3pim 1) § S0 e 1L TZT N Vi sosL
Bupds Jaiw 03 SOEZ Wi
. . Aed
uoIULOY Yied (]
d oN €207 000'0¥9'Z$ 0z {13 95'F9 el =ad pue v Sp y £ Brsdoo B 1P3uL0) Yied ye] yduwal | wiN £L0°5]
= 3 > WEILERS O3 (S0EZ|
A oN £202 000'SZES 61 yid ¥8'59 SYEMSSOLD PUR SYEMIPIS 3P 3 § 1NAASUCD) T s e SHEMIPIS 2AIQ dyedy viN 60°5kL
35 SIBPUNES 0] 15 |[2UUG) W03 S9UT] T 01 UBpIM put Aempeod| 75 ss9punes|
2 d
A ON aaL LITETFS 8T Lis 99 TNSU033I pure 3Beudrs i 1 an 3 apet vo " T Piioos o (el SWAIA0IAL PEOYHEMIPIS H INUIAY | v/N L0-5¥8)
000009°THS (100435 21ppiW Weyuog
:Bujpund a3uey Juoq d oN Q8L 000'SLES Fis st £r'99 BN 3pM 1) g 190135000 e fepiy 121 oydadiaiul yaan pug /N ST-0bL|
= 03 3pied Atunwuwio)| :
suory Jo 3pis N
; . yred I1aquasoy| Py yeQ uosiod 01 (SOET,
d oN €202 000'089°LS 9T 149 59 UGA yIN0IY pue Py 3Bpry B2 °S J0 3583 3und Jeauy JuS|E L1 IPIM 1 § BNASUCY W4) 24y swepy 353 11211 32quaaiD alpy ead yines VIN 90-5¥)
n 0 aaL 000'056% St EL 789 HEMBPIS IPM I § 1INIIsUT) SE HI 03 3.0 Jej0 SHEMSPIS SWEPY I53M V/N| BO-5FL|
123f01d 313u3 Fuoje 3Teudis 341G YIM 3AY 19 3 01 (311 PEOIILI WO IPIS 15IM
43 oN Q8L 005'282% 1 (44 63 1O H{EMPIS § 3IMIIEUCI PUB SORIL PROIIEY 01 3AY WIET I WO SIPIS 3G LOMEMIPIE | I5439 3 01 IAY IpT 3 HEMIPIS 199115 139 ¥in +0-5ve|
15 PNASUD 35 FUILMOQ O3 3AY Y3PZ “3 WOI} IPIS ISES LD HEMIPIS § 1N5U))|
4 oN agL 0000035 34 ot 6269 AR Spron5or) Ipge. werm o5 Burrioms Irerle] Ssipye ppaacl 5 Tonimscs | S PACC N, M 1YY SHEMapIS |eua) 1583 wiN £0-51]
" s " 2dpug uelasapad yaan)| samyInos
d'Hn oN gaL 08Y'TST'ES z 6 S0TL e e oy gy oL s || e T ] wiN oo
i 16 Mjauiwe) Juoe Jannd pue i apwod py yied jewasnpul | letg
& o el SELEELES A 2 SELL 0 3PIS YLIOU PUR 15 3IIULIOD JO IPIS 1583 U0 Lped Isn paseys P 1) OF PruIsuod|  HS) s Uiel 01 py eLeds) REL IS Ramie pEETIRO MR N o=
P FUTOITI3pUn SSOIAN L0 PUE 3K P FPeu01]
53, ! ed 9% et [EMIPIS INUIAN
13 A aaL 000'000'9% [114 s PHEL IDOS 940 U0 1S FPIM " OF Onv 119,10 3P1S LH0u L0 Jremopts spa a9 Hrctsuad|| SBT3 LLTE HS) 35 e Yied 9501 PAIBYS 7 HEMIRIS INUIAY 139 wiN 0-5%4
; 2 Suidesspue| 49auany
H'd'3 L8 Q8L 0000ZL'7$ & v TSt e sypemasci fckire] wotrmpclo: Wry LR maEEpt Xacts) D e o] B oa ey oy Mo i e o PiE PUE Lo IpE NS o0 /N Z0-51]
" 3 ET-0vL| S9pug
o I 23109
H'A3 N g8L 000'070'ZS 3 z 1098 PAIE.S0-0p S13of0d DI P02 0y yped 351 paieys SpI ) DT NG, Fovn el o S sjie) 01 Sjiey Um0I2BI030 5,u0ag winN 1059
. . E Py Wieg R :
d'S3 7V oN a8y S96'66L% L @ LS NED M OL IR o e wied 30eg e 22e4 Sjlel) PROY-}O 3331 opejes| viN 0085
000°58 ] °N 0z0z 000'00T'T$ 9 14 (585 SI541242iq pue uepisapad Joj yied asn paseys 1onnsuo)|  Jg umed o) auoysas|  ZIuswBes el ang B K SHeO deaay wiN T0-5PY
:Buipuny auey uoys — 7 : % w3 Big
N £207 000'00L°TS s 14 2063 Anizey 2p2424q/ueisapad app 01 12nasu0) onoy e e seenl AEMIPIS - (T8 PIO) ‘P 0IEM U1ION vIN 0080
d4'Hn oN 9202 000'000°7$ Z 3 €018 e 3G /Y 3P 3 QL 15U £6 0155 'S sjie) 03 sy umolionn s aidway ELTGEC060 £1-081]
SUGHEIapISUC) JIOMIIN 2eq s
uipuny = L 150 pajewiisy L Supjuey 1alold 21035 133fo.d uond; 0., sjwiry Pafos, awep 12904, Jaquiny
+f [EIUAWUOIAUI e 191 parewns3 Pal pazn. It 1 ndusaq 1afoid 1w 33afoid N 199[01d qQWNN 1S | 0l OdWLA
Odd aV O OlLlV1dOd Vd




SUIWPUIWY IARISUWPY ,

+LTOZ ‘9T soquianon 9T0Z *£T 1n3ny

6L0Z ‘9T Auenuer «L10Z '§Z 3sniiny 9102 ‘0F 1udy
107 ‘¥Z 1390130 +L10Z ‘S AInp 9107 ‘0z Asenuer
8107 'PTY2eN £10Z "12 aunf ST0Z ‘8T J2quianoy

S10Z ‘12 Asenuer
210 RWPUSLLY JIN

»LT0Z 12 J2quadaqg 910Z '9T JaquiaroN

“paau 1afoxd pue ‘Aqejiese Buipuny ‘ssauipeas 1afoud Furjues 19afo.d 01 pajiwil| 10U ING SE YINS 51012 STOLBA UO PASE] S| SPUN} JO UOHEJO|E

Pue BUIpUNy JO JBPIO 344} 10U 51 35)| 32D “3J0IS |B10) LD paseq payuel sem 1afoud Ayjiqeal Auond dol sa1nua Bumiwgns yae3 15t 2yl jo doy ay) 03 panow sem Palosd Apgen doy sagpua Buniigns yiea paudisse a1am suled snuoq Jayyy @0l Ayuoud Jydg e sem 19aloxd siyy a3uis sjulod SnUOQ Jo JaqUINU WNWIXeWw 3ty uaad seam Palosd sy Sanamoy
“aInoJ siyi Suoje Auele) ayl alepowodie 01 sujed sNUoq PaAaDaI 3 BINOM 50516 133104 TN BTOZ ‘ST J2GWAACK 3Y1 18 Iy Aq passnasip se sjuiod SNUCY Inoj PaA3Ral £0-54@ 1331014 *LT07-ETOZ W01} B1EP U0 Paseq PIIRINd|ed 3.am SATES YSesd 'SaInos asayl Buoje §TOZ Ul PALINDI0 Jey) S3N||EJR} UO Paseq uCY|ag 30 A1) 3y} WOy SO-S4g PUE £0-SvE
s13alo.d oy pasodosd asam sjuiod snuog *(S0-5v8 PUe ‘T0-5¥8 ‘FO-0FN ‘ET-0vL ‘9Z0-5€D) 2¥da Ag Auond e pawaap a.1am 1ey) spafosd o1 uand asam siuied snuog any *ssazoad sy Buung "ST0Z '§Z J2GWSACN UG I | AQ PAPUSLILIOIE. SEM ISI| PAYUES AIIGEAT “ZpE'6E6 VES JO 1507 [E10] pajewnsa ue yiwm spalosd AJIqeal| £7 JO [B10) B PaAaiIal QgL DI0N,

“spuny oy ajepipue e st 13afoid siu 1 paddpys 2q (|1 199001d S14) ‘JAAAMOY JUE S31 LIEIRL M HG0-STL 1aloid ey papiap

sem 1 ‘uoissnosip Buling "paau 1aaload pue Aupiqejieae Suipuny ‘ssauipea 133losd “Bunjues 133f0.d 03 paliwi| 10U INg SE YINS S101I8} SIOLEA U Paseq S| SPUNY 40 LORE0| (e pue BUlpUny JO J2PIO 3Y3 10U 51 35I| 2oL “Builesw IV 8T0Z/87/1T a1 Buunp o1 pasife pue passnosip sem aBuey yae3 alosd siyy Y sdejiano £T-0EN 2IUIS 15(] PApUNUN 3y 0
£0-0vH 13lod Buinow pue SO-0EH PuE €0-0pN S32(0ud Buiddems papnpui 1si| payuel ay} o) saBueyd JBYIQ 21035 13alosd (10} uo paseq paxues asam spalosd Buiuiewsl |y s1ialosd Aesmpeos dol asoy Joj $1u/0d O J2qUINU [€10] 3y} UO PaSEq SEM JAPIO 3y 181] a3 jo doj 3y} o} panow sem 1afoid Aempeos do} saniua Bumugns yaes ‘siuod snucq Buldisse
493y "L0Z "¥Z 4890130 U0 Bdd1 Aq pascidde se uelg [epown|niy [euciBay 3y} Ul patelou se Jopliod 1yBialy e ue 3 yey) s1zafoud oy pappe asam sjujed snuog aay 'ssadcud siyy Buung "ETOZ ‘82 JBQWAACN UO IV A PApUAWIWOIAL SEM 15| pazniioud ABMPEOY “TT6'SBL 800 TS JO 1507 [B10] pajewnisa ue yiim s1afosd Aempeos 69 JO (210 @ panIadal OdIALA,

“Maadadsas
OF PUE 57 ‘[509 SBM 4310 351 PaTIDIG puE Bupjues 133f01d ‘31035 [euidiio py eiedey) £0-08H 13l0id,

“pafosd

Anpqeay paznpond dol 3yl sem QZO-SED 1923[044 'qZ0-SED PUE BZ0-5ED UI3MI3q UoEUIqUIDI € §) _u.w_E.“_m
SHOZ-6207A4 403 Juipuny patewnisa s Juipuny aduey 307 pUE §Z0Z-6T0ZAS 40) FUIpUN) patewsa 51 Juipun)
95uE1 UOYS Y228y U0 ParoIddE 5E [9POW SONTUL Y 03Ul SINdu| AG PILILLIIAP e SYESUE) [eDs1],

g 4
sarads pasaduepu3 53
auoz afieyday Jaynby 213
sIayIe [E31I0151H ‘SN [E2130[0ar Yoy ‘Sal1a1awa))| H
ipue Al
wa2ua3 jo A 3 a3sn inu3 [E]
IoquiAs
SUCREISPISUD) [EWBLOIALS
‘sasedind UoNESGUIPY 10] MOTa] A9 95 "OJPLL OF PRGNS SEM 1991010 UM J0/puE BUTpUn]

0y panajas sem 13afosd 1e4) UIYM

a3 uo paseq st 3,

OJWL ©1 paTWans
oM 31020 Uy Jo/pue BuIpun) 10} Pa2a(@s sEm 123[01d JeY3 LAYM HIOMIAU 43 UO Paseq 51 HIOMIAU JIND,

s33af04d 25011 3w Y1 18 BUAD TuLI0DS 34) U0 Paseq 51 1si Paziuoud pue Supjues 13af0sd *21035 Pafosd,

S123r0dd d3dN0dD

1S9I0N
ROQEI0] SNOURA V5909
£66'686'625 e e s123(0id Miajes|
:Bupuny 13pjoyaded 15D padnosg ¥ _. ¥
sBuey Suo] $uoe3c] snoLieA
SUOEI0T SNOUEA
Bujpung uonduosag auwe 33fold
(S#0Z-670Z) papunyj aBuey Buo
SUO[IRI0T SNOLIBA s10afold Majes) Y5500
666'E08'591S SUO{1R207 SNOLIRA s1afold afpug|  ¥A-+0D
Buipuny 43pieyadeid [s3 padnosn suoiye307 snopies {014 aoueUI X
aSuey pious 5123(01d adueUAUIEW|  IW-E0D
SUO[RIOT SNOUIEA spaloig amejuanald|  34-109
Buipuny uondisag aue 359001 a1 0dW DI
(820-6L0Z) Papung aduey Loys

S123r0Yd LISNVH.L

VIN wiN VN VN /N
SUONEIIPISUC) YIOMIIN aleqg 51
duipuny € 11 1eWIS: T Jupyuey oaford 21035 2alol,
¥ |eluBLILoIALT A el 0] paiewnsy pozifiouq |1 1y f 21035 Pafoid uopduasaq wajoid sywn Pafold awen 13foid J3qWnN 1sD | Ol OdWLY







